



Election Report

2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

American Historic Racing Motorcycle Association

12/18/2023 7:05 am CST

Contents

Election Summary - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	. 2
Vote Counts	
Eastern Region (Select 2)	. 3
Western Region (Select 2)	. 3
Ballot Language - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	. 4
General Ballot Instructions	. 4
Positions	. 4
Eastern Region	. 4
Western Region	. 4
Candidate Biographies	. 4
Eastern Region - Jeff Hargis	
Eastern Region - Alex McLean	. 5
Eastern Region - Bob Robbins	
Eastern Region - Beno Rodi	. 5
Western Region - Jason Colón	. 5
Western Region - Sharon Dray	. 8
Western Region - Luke Sayer	
Western Region - Wesley Poole	
Voter List - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	
Who's Voted	11
In Progress	70
Not Voted	71
Group Analysis - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	135
Email Group	
Vote Counts	135
Eastern Region (Select 2)	135
Western Region (Select 2)	
Voter List - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	135
Who's Voted	135
Paper Ballot	136
Vote Counts	136
Eastern Region (Select 2)	136
Western Region (Select 2)	136
Voter List - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	
Who's Voted	137
Not Voted	
Member Ballots - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	140
Paper Ballots - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election	
Paper Ballots Cast Successfully	
Rejected Paper Ballots	353

Election Summary - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

The following are some key metrics for your election:

Election	2024 AHRMA Trustee Election
Start	12/01/2023 12:01 am
End	12/15/2023 11:59 pm
Timezone	CST
Voter Statistics	
Eligible Voters	2,711
Groups	2
Ballots Started	904
Opened Only	17
Preview Reached/Not Cast	3
Ballots cast	884
Paper Ballots Cast	20
Paper Ballots Rejected	0
Turnout	32.61%
Ballot Statistics	
Positions	2
Candidates	8
Write Ins	28
Bylaw Amendments	0

Vote Counts

Eastern Region (Select 2)

Option	Vote Totals
Bob Robbins*	477
Jeff Hargis*	441
Alex McLean	300
Beno Rodi	291
Bob Bean (Write-In)	2
Bozo The Clown (Write-In)	1
Chris Parrott (Write-In)	1
Dave Martini (Write-In)	1
David Keith (Write-In)	1
Ed Roman (Write-In)	1
Fred Guidi (Write-In)	1
Graham Foster (Write-In)	1
G Scott Price (Write-In)	1
John Turner (Write-In)	1
Merritt Brown (Write-In)	1
Mike Platt (Write-In)	1
Mike Stivason (Write-In)	1
Robert Lisey (Write-In)	1
Robert Vannerson (Write-In)	1
Terry Cunningham (Write-In)	1
Tim Banks (Write-In)	1
William Bagby (Write-In)	1

Bold/* - Indicates top vote getter.

Italic/(Tie) - Indicates a tie for the final top-vote-getter position.

Western Region (Select 2)

Option	Vote Totals
Luke Sayer*	473
Wesley Poole*	398
Jason Colón	372
Sharon Dray	238
Brian Larrabure (Write-In)	4
Brian Larraburse (Write-In)	1
Charlene Campbell (Write-In)	1
Faynesha Pentecost (Write-In)	1
Ken Corp (Write-In)	1
Suzzy Moody (Write-In)	1

Bold/* - Indicates top vote getter.

Italic/(Tie) - Indicates a tie for the final top-vote-getter position.

Ballot Language - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

General Ballot Instructions

Please mark your choices on the ballot below and click "Preview Ballot" when you are done.

Positions Eastern Region

Select 2

Write Ins **Allowed**

Jeff Hargis

Alex McLean

Bob Robbins

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Select 2

Write Ins Allowed

Jason Colón

Sharon Dray

Luke Sayer

Wesley Poole

Candidate Biographies

The following biographies were available to voters on the ballot.

Eastern Region - Jeff Hargis

Hi, I'm Jeff Hargis. I live in Battle Creek, Michigan. I retired from Post Cereals in 2022. I'm running for trustee in the Eastern region.

I've always had a love of motorcycles, from dirt to road and even ice bikes. I built a race bike and joined AHRMA in 2008. I started racing in the Sportsman 750 class. The people I met at the first race is why myself and my wife fell in love with racing and the AHRMA family that welcomed us in with open arms.

Besides racing I started volunteering wherever I was needed. Which opened my eyes to what it takes to make a race event successful. Since I started volunteering more, I took an interest in organization itself. Which has led me to why I want to become a trustee. I believe I have a good sense of what it takes to make AHRMA successful.

I've brought in volunteers. I've also mentored and help bring in new members including my son Nick. Even though I road race a vintage bike I recognize "Vintage" is a continually moving time period and we must move with it. I also understand the need for modern classes, and the need to bring in younger members to grow OUR organization.

I believe I can help the Board of Trustees and AHRMA to the next level of Fun, SAFETY, and

Eastern Region - Alex McLean

To all AHRMA members,

I am honored to be considered as a candidate for AHRMA Trustee. AHRMA has been an important part of my life. I have been a long-time member and avid racer and I now have the interest and time to devote to the work required to be an AHRMA Trustee – to give something back. Not only have I been an active racer for over 25 years but more recently volunteered as an instructor.

My commitment to all AHRMA members should I be elected is that the priorities of all members will be fully and fairly heard and fairly and fully represented. I will work to help stabilize and improve AHRMA's financial health and work to broaden and extend the appreciation of AHRMA's mission in the racing community, both through enhanced communication and increased participation to support our club – both spectator and rider for all forms of racing – and all of our AHRMA sponsors.

I appreciate your consideration for me as an AHRMA trustee. Again, I will commit to fairly represent and work for the interests of ALL AHRMA members equally.

I am available to answer any questions or listen to suggestions you may have at 832-992-1065 or alex127542@gmail.com.

Eastern Region - Bob Robbins

Dear fellow AHRMA members,

My early two wheeled life began on a 60s minibike and led to years of Motocross racing until making a living got in the way. Around 1972 I won an informal race for money on my Suzuki 90 on a makeshift track when some bikers threw cash in a pot and it was the first and last time I saw prize money. Many years later once I had some resources to try a few track days on a road bike I discovered roadracing and 30 plus years on am still at it.

Over the years I shifted nearly all of my racing to AHRMA where I feel more at home. I jokingly call it the "Last Chance Ranch" for some of us aging riders.

AHRMA has undoubtably experienced some challenges of late with many outside factors of rising costs, personnel and financial problems putting 2022 in the spotlight as a serious need for change moving forward. I do believe the new dawn is a bright one with Dan May at the helm and having the ability to get others to step up and to regain a level of trust and confidence among members knowing their money is being used wisely. The process of digging out can only be successful through sensible discussions and making good decisions to keep pace with the challenges we face. We are a growing organization and must retain a legacy to keep the spirit of the AHRMA family and what it evolved from and stands for.

If elected I will use the practice of having two ears and only one mouth and do my best to work alongside the other trustees in all disciplines to focus on the balance between what works for the members and what it takes to sustain that in today's environment.

As there is a huge difference in the racing disciplines and resources members have at their disposal, it is our responsibility to offer each member an opportunity to compete and enjoy the experience whether a weekend or a season.

Points to focus on across all disciplines in my opinion

- Overall organization safety
- Member input and suggestions
- Open communication with transparency

It's inspiring to see more younger riders coming along in the past few years as it's the needed evolutionary element for AHRMA.

The positive energy in the AHRMA family atmosphere needs to continue through social media to help recover and to prove we are as strong as ever.

I believe in paying it forward and I try to live by a saying I once saw at a customer "You can't build a reputation on what you are going to do", so all I ask is the consideration of your vote so I can use my experience to help keep AHRMA moving forward. As we all know there is a whole lot that goes into making a successful season of events through dedicated people working as a team.

Eastern Region - Beno Rodi

My name is Beno Rodi and my passion, rather my life, is racing vintage motorcycles. I started racing in 1961. By 1967 I Road raced at the Daytona Speedway, ran the Alligator Enduro, and short tracked at the Memorial Stadium. And ever since I helped write the AHRMA rulebook back in the 1980s, AHRMA has been at the center of everything I do.

I've been an AHRMA trustee numerous times over the years and would welcome the opportunity to serve again. With the other trustees, officers, and staff, I weathered the difficult years of the organizations bankruptcy and enjoyed the ever-improving era we've moved into. I hope that my experience and knowledge will help the organization overcome its current growing pains, alleviate financial pressures and continue on a positive course.

Let me say that I am not a politician, but unfortunately, I feel that the organization has become overly political to the detriment of the members. Personally, my contributions to AHRMA have been negatively impacted by changes in leadership and mixed agendas. After racing my Royal Enfield in dirt track for 34 years (never missing a race), the bike was protested. I won an appeal, but it was at the expense of my reputation. Additionally, after providing dirt track tech as a volunteer (never paid for services or expenses) for decades, I was told by trustee Arthur Kowitz two years ago that my services were no longer needed. Today there is no dirt track tech – no helmet check, no bike check, etc.. This is a dangerous situation for the riders and a significant liability for AHRMA. I have also known at least a dozen long time volunteers fired without any explanation. For an organization with financial troubles this makes no sense.

If I am voted back as a trustee, my main focus will be to help right the ship financially, keep safety and liabilities under control, and make sure bikes and riders follow the rules. I want to restore AHRMA's reputation and ensure trust, communication, and fairness in its dealings. While we can't always achieve everything folks ask for, we do our best to give a fair and impartial hearing to requests and to help the organization deliver on the things we commit to. My promise to you is that I will do my best to represent the East Coast membership and our collective needs.

The bottom line is that I bring not only decades of vintage racing experience but extensive knowledge about AHRMA's organization, finances, as well as the spirit of evolution necessary to sustain and grow vintage racing. Most importantly, I want to see the legacy of AHRMA continue, grow, and be carried forward by future generations of vintage enthusiasts. I ask for your vote this year with the hope that, if elected, my contributions will help deliver great 2024 and beyond racing seasons and a lasting legacy for all AHRMA members.

Western Region - Jason Colón

I've been passionate about vintage racing with AHRMA for over 25 years. In that time I've competed in AHRMA road racing, trials, cross country, vintage, post vintage, and next-gen motocross. In my role as Rocky Mountain Offroad Region Coordinator for the past 5 seasons, and Great Lakes Region Event Coordinator prior, I have had the privilege of working closely with our promoters, sponsors, and members in developing a race series

that includes all motocross disciplines, cross country, and regional support classes.

Having persevered through tough times in the regions I have led I've come to understand that as a race sanctioning body AHRMA generates value for its members through greater access and higher quality events and we create value for our promoters by increased membership participation. There are large areas of the country with no AHRMA offroad races, yet nearly three-quarters of current AHRMA members compete in offroad disciplines. I believe if AHRMA were to have regional events in underserved geographic areas membership would increase further. Without events that are easily accessible, with lower entry barriers for time and cost than the National series, there is less incentive to become an AHRMA competition member. Regional racing is foundational to a healthy future. A stronger regional presence and the increased membership it would generate give AHRMA more leverage to make the National Motocross, Cross Country, and Trials business models more attractive to higher-quality tracks and promoters.

By focusing on details, the flexibility I encouraged in offroad regional operations allowed member feedback and sound business practices to drive what individual support classes Regions offer in their programs, making them more successful. Networking with other offroad region coordinators has allowed me to better understand differing regional perspectives and membership interests across the organization. Giving me a broader perspective on possible opportunities for AHRMA, its challenges, successes, and potential areas of concern. Over the years I've learned the value of engaging those with differing viewpoints and building consensus in a leadership role. But listening alone is only the first step, it takes vision, focus, and follow-through to do the best job possible.

Successful organizations evolve, I believe as a Trustee it is important to listen to and respect what each member and every discipline offers. Regardless of the era that you grew up in, what we share in AHRMA is a love of motorcycles and the desire to ride, race, and preserve them. Whether on the track, in the pit, or in the garage the connections we share with our AHRMA family are stronger than our differences.

My fellow members, what is great about AHRMA is still far stronger than its shortcomings. Yes, there is room for improvement in the organization. It takes dedicated leadership to keep an organization like AHRMA together. If elected to AHRMA's Board of Trustees I will work hard to represent all AHRMA members and disciplines for a stronger future.

Western Region - Sharon Dray

My name is Sharon Dray and I have been involved with Motorcycle Roadracing (Modern and Vintage with a brief exposure to Off Road Racing) for over 40 years. I have built a reputation on Openness, Fairness, Progressive thinking and most of all Rider Safety. I believe these components will be crucial in moving AHRMA forward in an ever fluid environment.

I am excited to say I am running for Western Trustee for 2024. I am currently living in the Dallas Texas area and enjoy my time with the Racing community. I have been involved with AHRMA Motorcycle Roadracing since 2012 when I came on board to assist with the Orbits Timing System. Prior to that I was privileged to assist Cindy Cowell and AHRMA as it continued to grow. I have always expressed concerns over Rider safety and keeping the lines of communication open, with the Members, Sponsors and Volunteers.

I have been actively involved in Motorcycle Roadracing since the late 80's. I worked with modern bikes at WERA Motorcycle Racing for over 30 years. After a brief break to welcome my first Grandson into the world, I was approached by Cindy Cowell to assist AHRMA with Timing and Scoring. This has escalated into more and more involvement with MSR registration setup and event Gridding for Roadracing and also an MSR assist for the Off Road Disciplines.

I was asked in 2016 to work with the local Police Department located on the Grayson College Campus where I am currently the Executive Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police. I have an Associates Degree in Applied Science, with a Computer Aid Draft & Design major. I have Administrative as well as hands on experience in Motorcycle Roadracing, beginning with Grass Roots, Vintage, Pro and Semi Pro events. I have a diverse background and personality. Most people who know me know my goal is to learn 1 new thing every day.

If I am elected as a Western Trustee, I will work hard to respect the trust placed in me and I will continue to value the Members as AHRMA moves forward.

Thank you for your consideration, Keep the rubber side down.

Western Region - Luke Sayer

Hi! My name is Luke Sayer and I am currently a member of the AHRMA Board of Trustees. When I ran for the board 3 years ago, my goal was to ensure the sustainability of AHRMA for the future. Unfortunately, AHRMA is now playing catch up financially. My goal is to help AHRMA get back on its feet financially and bring back the fun of AHRMA racing with friends and family. I have volunteered many hours at all discipline events both setting up, running, and tear down. Being retired allows me to devote a lot of time and effort to help AHRMA succeed.

We are poised for success with our new Executive Director, Daniel May and Special Committee Chairman, Ed Roman. I am currently the Secretary of our association and on the Executive Committee that meets weekly to discuss AHRMA business, provide guidance to our Executive Director and get issues in front of the whole Board of Trustees as needed.

With my off-road, dirt track and road racing background along with a common sense approach to details, I can continue to help AHRMA thrive in the future. I also bring an ability of being able to work with people of different opinions and reach a common consensus.

We in AHRMA have a unique opportunity to compete on really cool motorcycles with really neat people. We need to continue to provide opportunities for us to grow AHRMA. This task is not easy in today's crazy economy, fuel prices and competition for our free time.

I would appreciate another opportunity for 3 more years serving on the Board of Trustees. Thank you for voting.

Western Region - Wesley Poole

The challenge to AHRMA members who may be new to the governing/operations side, is keeping their organization vital and growing. We have a responsibility to those who built AHRMA over the last decades, to not simply be racers, but to learn more about, and participate in governing.

My name is Wes Poole and I'm 37 years old, recently relocated from California to Clark, Colorado. When my parents joined AHRMA, they took the whole family to races starting in 1989, when I was 4 years old. I rode trials at 14 years of age and Vintage MX at 16, and our participation has been continuous from the beginning. In the mid 90's to the mid -2000's we traveled extensively to AHRMA events across the country, and as I became older and more aware I saw there were differences in how the regions operated. I began to realize that various regions had their particular style of governing due to the unique circumstances they faced.

I've raced and volunteered in Vintage MX, Cross Country and Trials, and though there was little opportunity in the west, I jumped at the opportunity to ride the two or three AHRMA dirt track/TT events in the area. I believe I have a good understanding of the culture and needs of these disciplines. As a trustee I look forward to being introduced to the entirely different world of AHRMA road racing, and I know there is a lot to learn.

It is my opinion that the AHRMA Mission Statements are some of AHRMA's most important guiding documents, and I will refer to them in making many decisions.

My 7 year old son just rode his first AHRMA trial, and my two daughters and wife always enjoy working and catching up with friends on AHRMA weekend. I am even more emotionally involved and committed to the wellbeing and success of AHRMA, so that my kids can be part of the family that is AHRMA, just as I have been.

I'm pleased to see the technological advances that AHRMA has instituted over the last several years. I understand these needed upgrades, as I made similar changes in 2018 when I took over the construction company my parents started in 1976.

I've experienced the best of AHRMA as well as some very unsettling times. In the more resent years I've observed a drive to push AHRMA into another level. This required spending money outside anything AHRMA is capable of generating and moving away from the volunteer-based organization I had always known, which was clearly destructive in more ways than just fiscally. As a small business owner, I'm aware of fiscal responsibility on a daily basis, and that it must be respected and never underestimated.

As 2023 comes to a close, AHRMA's future looks encouraging. I hope to get your vote so that I can be involved in the coming turn-around.

Voter List - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

Who's Voted

Matching Voter Count: 884

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
12/15/2023 4:06 pm CST	Mike	Aberle	1013763	115907985
12/13/2023 2:22 pm CST	Johnny Lee	Adams	3287	1153883fb
12/13/2023 2:25 pm CST	George	Akins	1409	115397a8f
12/01/2023 6:32 pm CST	David	Alamo	17073	11606a5a6
12/01/2023 7:01 am CST	Dennis	Albrewczynski	2013221	11609822c
12/01/2023 12:28 am CST	David	Aldana	1875	11611d7c3
12/06/2023 10:31 am CST	Steve	Alexander	17508	11614b23c
12/01/2023 11:34 am CST	Mark	Amaro	16998	11628358a
12/12/2023 11:21 am CST	Rolando	Ampier	19719	11630f353
12/01/2023 9:04 am CST	Al	Anderberg	2011299	116317ada
12/01/2023 9:17 am CST	Carl	Anderson	79	116343c47
12/01/2023 9:44 am CST	Jon	Anderson	1013485	11638aa6a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 10:15 am CST	Pierre	Andrade	6135	11643a398
12/02/2023 10:27 am CST	Mario	Andreini	2013545	11644ada8
12/15/2023 2:25 pm CST	Kevin	Anibas	2011851	1164739a4
12/04/2023 1:14 pm CST	Jeff	Anthony	4070	11648523c
12/14/2023 10:04 am CST	Stephen	Aretz	2011030	116494a94
12/15/2023 11:57 am CST	Bruce	Argetsinger	365	11650338a
12/14/2023 8:20 pm CST	David	Armstrong	8017	11651563a
12/02/2023 12:48 pm CST	Gary	Arnold	2010544	11653f222
12/01/2023 11:11 am CST	Dale	Arrant	1462	11655acb2
12/15/2023 9:22 am CST	Brian	Ashcraft	2010243	1165744ba
12/15/2023 9:23 am CST	John	Ashcraft	2011729	11658fc23
12/14/2023 11:57 am CST	Kelly	Ashcraft	2010857	11659275a
12/04/2023 11:26 am CST	Dan	Ayala	9475	116683d63
12/02/2023 11:37 am CST	Beasley	Ayers	13354	1166987f2
12/15/2023 11:57 am CST	Dal	Aymond	16081	11672add3

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 11:12 am CST	Mark	Baer	3281	11676d2fa
12/14/2023 10:10 am CST	John	Bailey	2011020	116803c74
12/15/2023 10:06 am CST	Doug	Bak	2012552	116833843
12/15/2023 2:42 pm CST	Ben	Baker	2011476	11684d4a3
12/14/2023 9:14 am CST	Darrell	Baker	2012269	11685a4bd
12/07/2023 8:20 pm CST	Mike	Baker	16987	116878f6d
12/04/2023 6:27 pm CST	Roger	Baker	2011730	1168832c6
12/01/2023 11:12 am CST	Rebecca	Baker-Illman	8437	116893398
12/06/2023 6:14 am CST	Ed	Bargy	16299	116973b3d
12/09/2023 2:32 pm CST	Sue	Bargy	2010099	11698daa9
12/01/2023 7:24 am CST	Tim	Barker	2013456	11703c284
12/01/2023 9:08 am CST	Mitchell	Barnes	1013503	11706a3cf
12/02/2023 8:09 am CST	David	Barr	777	117089724
12/13/2023 4:05 am CST	Bob	Bean	10830	1172483a3
12/05/2023 1:44 pm CST	Chad	Bebout	7968	11727ff26

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 11:50 am CST	William	Becker	10292	11731a82f
12/05/2023 8:55 am CST	Arnie	Beckman	13284	117322335
12/02/2023 4:56 pm CST	George	Belanger	15046	117345b58
12/14/2023 9:33 am CST	John	Beldock	1012502	11735bac3
12/01/2023 9:15 am CST	Steven	Belknap	6797	11737952d
12/04/2023 10:43 am CST	James	Bell	16190	11738737d
12/15/2023 10:09 am CST	Harry	Bellicitti	1255	11740fb39
12/15/2023 10:43 am CST	Robert	Bellicitti	7176	117419acf
12/15/2023 9:37 am CST	Dylan	Benjamin	2012780	117433923
12/14/2023 11:56 am CST	Derek	Bennett	19789	11745c88d
12/12/2023 10:46 am CST	Gayland	Bennett	975	11746c62f
12/13/2023 5:29 pm CST	Tim	Bentley	3510	11751c2bb
12/01/2023 6:16 am CST	Bob	Berbeco	1012339	11752a35a
12/01/2023 10:44 am CST	Brad	Bergquist	6553	117562624
12/01/2023 11:23 am CST	Andrew	Berkley	18708	11757bca6

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 1:49 pm CST	Mark	Bernal	2011665	11758a48a
12/15/2023 8:11 pm CST	Rebecca	Berneck	10824	117615665
12/01/2023 7:33 am CST	Jerome	Berreth	2012315	1176335d4
12/15/2023 8:57 pm CST	Keith	Berry	10457	11764c97a
12/15/2023 7:07 am CST	Scott	Billings	16127	117752f7a
12/15/2023 2:14 pm CST	Brad	Bird	2012115	11777a9fb
12/14/2023 4:49 pm CST	William	Bishop	2011287	117813b43
12/01/2023 9:55 am CST	Andrew	Blackburn	32	117852b73
12/15/2023 8:02 pm CST	Donna	Blackburn	2586	11786c37a
12/14/2023 11:57 am CST	Mike	Blackwell	2013293	117887c7d
12/14/2023 3:48 pm CST	Jeff	Blackwood	1013751	117904383
12/01/2023 11:09 am CST	Andrea	Blake	2011424	117924c3b
12/02/2023 11:52 am CST	Robert	Blakely	1360	1179328d7
12/06/2023 7:14 am CST	Kyle	Boclair	2010070	118023f33
12/15/2023 10:04 am CST	ВЈ	Bohrer	2011747	11804d664

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/04/2023 9:01 pm CST	Eric	Bolin	2011233	118075fca
12/04/2023 7:55 pm CST	Tim	Bolin	1013706	118082423
12/05/2023 6:45 pm CST	Michael	Bonkoski	2010522	11812894b
12/02/2023 11:45 am CST	David	Bossert	5429	11819f787
12/01/2023 9:34 am CST	Bret	Botzong	16950	118233332
12/01/2023 7:31 am CST	Michael	Boudreaux	2011922	11825da59
12/14/2023 10:47 am CST	Edwin	Bowden	1012905	1182974c8
12/05/2023 9:00 am CST	Tracy	Bowen	2012275	118302b97
12/02/2023 4:40 pm CST	Doug	Bowie	6699	11832dac9
12/14/2023 12:15 pm CST	Wayne	Boyd	7607	1183899c2
12/01/2023 12:45 am CST	Eric	Bozell	14937	11841a3c6
12/14/2023 3:00 pm CST	Kevin	Bracken	2010732	118434445
12/04/2023 11:10 am CST	Bryan	Bradford	11009	118452a83
12/04/2023 11:22 am CST	Robert	Brangaccio	1487	118492bfa
12/01/2023 8:21 am CST	Gary	Braun	1012951	11856c56c

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/09/2023 7:27 pm CST	Craig	Breckon	157	118583578
12/14/2023 11:26 pm CST	Mike	Brenneman	1012807	118622928
12/07/2023 8:46 am CST	Ron	Breshears	1796	118639c4c
12/02/2023 2:43 pm CST	William	Brint	1012277	1187023b9
12/01/2023 8:45 am CST	Richard	Brodock	1012964	11872b34c
12/14/2023 10:05 am CST	Dennis	Brown	1725	11875a348
12/01/2023 8:29 am CST	Doug	Brown	9218	118763a86
12/14/2023 9:34 am CST	Greg	Brown	5186	11877a957
12/15/2023 9:42 am CST	Kevin	Brown	2004	1187825a8
12/01/2023 2:46 pm CST	Marc	Brown	2010416	11879ba2b
12/01/2023 11:32 am CST	Pat	Brown	1305	118837535
12/15/2023 12:29 pm CST	Patrick	Brown	8427	118848345
12/15/2023 9:24 am CST	Sean	Brown	1012638	11886692b
12/13/2023 2:31 pm CST	Stephen	Brown	2013553	115442267
12/01/2023 11:08 am CST	Richard	Bryant	1012681	11898969d

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 9:27 am CST	Paul	Buckner	2013398	119012d23
12/15/2023 12:47 pm CST	Michael	Bundy	17340	119032cac
12/15/2023 10:05 am CST	Keith	Buras	2010845	11904f8c2
12/15/2023 12:12 pm CST	John	Burden	18235	1190637f8
12/01/2023 7:26 pm CST	John	Burkhard	8249	119099a49
12/01/2023 12:28 pm CST	Marty	Burks	8297	11910aabb
12/14/2023 10:16 am CST	Chuck	Burnett	2180	11911b9c9
12/02/2023 7:41 am CST	Kevin	Burns	1628	11915f33f
12/13/2023 2:20 pm CST	William	Burr	1049	11545aa8b
12/01/2023 6:06 am CST	Dale	Burroughs	1012036	11920fb72
12/01/2023 5:00 pm CST	Jeff	Burrows	1012389	11922d36c
12/11/2023 8:40 pm CST	Chris	Burton	2010768	11923999a
12/11/2023 9:59 am CST	Philip	Bush	10787	119262677
12/14/2023 9:54 am CST	Brant	Bushnell	2010062	11929caa3
12/15/2023 10:46 pm CST	Sean	Cahill	1012256	119413b87

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/04/2023 12:06 pm CST	Keith	Caldwell	2012642	119424f62
12/14/2023 4:38 pm CST	Anthony	Campagna	9155	119452a96
12/05/2023 8:45 am CST	Charlene	Campbell	10566	119473529
12/04/2023 5:38 pm CST	Paul	Canale	10449	11951823d
12/01/2023 12:42 pm CST	Rod	Carlile	1013205	11961a6f4
12/12/2023 7:51 pm CST	Graham	Carlton	1013676	119634b2b
12/01/2023 11:34 am CST	Jerry	Carter	8012	119718c32
12/14/2023 4:13 pm CST	Raymond	Carter	2013747	119724a62
12/01/2023 8:01 am CST	Sean	Cassell	2012878	119752c32
12/01/2023 7:17 am CST	Jonathan	Castello	1012295	11977f336
12/01/2023 10:54 am CST	Chris	Cawein	2011159	11981993d
12/01/2023 3:31 am CST	Albert	Charles	424	1198838fa
12/04/2023 5:42 pm CST	Craig	Charles	897	1198934df
12/06/2023 4:52 pm CST	Sean	Chase	2010316	11991973a
12/03/2023 10:59 am CST	Terry	Cheney	2013224	119937396

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/03/2023 8:01 am CST	Benjy	Childers	2013234	119975283
12/14/2023 9:07 am CST	Philip	Chovnick	1013023	12000aa85
12/14/2023 6:53 pm CST	Stephen	Clark	1013666	12012333f
12/13/2023 7:26 pm CST	Stan	Clayton	1012441	1201443d4
12/14/2023 9:14 pm CST	Joe	Clegg	2013204	120152c38
12/04/2023 9:06 am CST	Kevin	Cleveland	9247	120183676
12/13/2023 10:45 am CST	Richard	Colahan	16126	12024ad5a
12/01/2023 7:42 am CST	Mark	Colasante	2013026	12026d638
12/15/2023 9:35 am CST	James	Coldren	1012330	1202737c2
12/15/2023 6:02 am CST	Billy	Cole	2011110	12028a336
12/07/2023 10:52 am CST	Jim	Cole	2010224	120297839
12/15/2023 12:10 am CST	Nate	Cole	2012263	12031fd5d
12/01/2023 11:44 am CST	Michael	Collier	1949	120352238
12/14/2023 6:50 pm CST	kathy	collins	7827	120366854
12/14/2023 2:45 pm CST	Jason	Colon	1012588	120382d42

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 9:43 am CST	Bernie	Conflitti	5532	120436a5a
12/06/2023 8:34 am CST	Greg	Conn	11302	120445346
12/01/2023 12:30 am CST	Dylan	Conner	2012528	12046c427
12/04/2023 8:45 am CST	Preston	Cooper	1356	120557655
12/14/2023 10:12 am CST	Lance	Cornell	806	120613bcf
12/01/2023 12:48 pm CST	Chris	Cosentino	1012216	120642ca8
12/01/2023 7:57 pm CST	Frank	Cotton	1012865	120673a4f
12/14/2023 5:10 pm CST	Dale	Coull	13399	120688529
12/06/2023 10:42 am CST	Clint	Coulon	16330	12069372d
12/05/2023 8:29 pm CST	Kendall	Cranston	1012582	120808dfc
12/01/2023 9:57 am CST	Rick	Crespo	1012965	1208182a2
12/01/2023 11:18 am CST	Chuck	Crocco	16437	12083d359
12/01/2023 2:23 pm CST	Cameron	Crockett	1013884	120848ca2
12/10/2023 7:18 pm CST	Roger	Cross	1013639	12088598a
12/14/2023 10:15 pm CST	David	Crussell	3050	1209399a5

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/06/2023 5:10 pm CST	Lorraine	Crussell	6131	1209439af
12/14/2023 6:34 pm CST	Peter	Cruttenden	2010733	120956233
12/14/2023 1:31 pm CST	Jason	Cuckler	2011315	1209657d6
12/01/2023 6:14 am CST	Ray	Cull	1012023	120982793
12/01/2023 10:57 am CST	Kenny	Cummings	5957	1209995a5
12/14/2023 9:55 am CST	Buck	Cunningham	11021	1210239bc
12/15/2023 9:11 am CST	Russell	Cunningham	1727	121036c39
12/15/2023 3:30 pm CST	Terry	Dale	1480	1211379ad
12/09/2023 12:57 pm CST	Bruce	Dalton	2013079	12114cf92
12/04/2023 5:33 am CST	Eugene	Danyo	17910	121162c73
12/03/2023 4:20 pm CST	Jean-Marc	David	1013630	121194977
12/14/2023 9:17 am CST	Gary	Davis	5711	12127373f
12/06/2023 4:10 pm CST	Laura	Davis	2012997	121289532
12/06/2023 4:11 pm CST	Carroll (Speedy")"	Davis Jr	6443	12130923f
12/05/2023 10:33 am CST	Art	Deaton	9000	121385ad9

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/03/2023 10:08 am CST	Ken	Debelak	3564	12139c42c
12/04/2023 1:43 pm CST	Jeff	DeGroot	2012831	12146d23a
12/05/2023 9:10 pm CST	B.J.	DeJong	16953	121474232
12/01/2023 6:07 am CST	Arthur	Delor	251	121522a82
12/02/2023 1:55 pm CST	Bob	Demetrius	4452	121545442
12/01/2023 11:12 am CST	James	DeMoss	2013524	121572384
12/05/2023 1:49 pm CST	George	Dencer	8289	121602976
12/14/2023 10:58 am CST	Chuck	De Ran	1376	1213564f9
12/15/2023 9:14 am CST	Paul	Deree	1013027	12164d397
12/01/2023 7:07 am CST	Michael	DeRoche	2011248	1216569d5
12/02/2023 12:42 pm CST	Jonathan	Devine	1012858	12167ca92
12/14/2023 6:26 pm CST	Scott	Dickens	17008	12172a5b9
12/11/2023 12:06 pm CST	Kevin	Dinsmoor	1013424	12180a2f5
12/01/2023 5:27 pm CST	Gary	DiPietro	1478	12181bd96
12/01/2023 1:43 am CST	Dr. Don	Dishman	3132	12182f67a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 7:51 am CST	Terry	Dishroon	384	1218333af
12/14/2023 3:05 pm CST	Frank	DiTommaso	1012554	12184738b
12/01/2023 9:10 am CST	Jeffery	Dixon	2010676	12185aa5f
12/01/2023 9:30 am CST	Michael	Dixon	4444	12186d2db
12/15/2023 4:50 am CST	William	Dokianos	11368	121922f33
12/15/2023 10:36 am CST	David	Dold	2012097	1219463d2
12/01/2023 10:06 am CST	Dennis	Donahoe	10168	12196a699
12/14/2023 10:23 pm CST	Doug	Donelan	2013154	121973f5b
12/01/2023 8:17 am CST	Bill	Doran	2105	121997274
12/01/2023 10:47 am CST	Robert	Doran	1911	12200833c
12/15/2023 6:48 am CST	Kristine	Dorhout	1013315	122019ab6
12/02/2023 3:18 pm CST	Thomas	Dorsey	2010546	12202329c
12/01/2023 11:00 am CST	Lisa	Doukas	17341	122052bb7
12/01/2023 3:45 pm CST	Tony	Doukas	16941	122063233
12/01/2023 9:33 am CST	Roger	Dowden	3072	1220824dd

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/12/2023 1:39 pm CST	Linda	Dowell	2011140	12210f24a
12/01/2023 11:16 am CST	Rick	Downing	1651	1221189f3
12/01/2023 7:43 pm CST	Jim	Doyle	1012308	1221283d3
12/14/2023 9:09 am CST	sean	doyle	2013565	12213ddb2
12/01/2023 9:13 am CST	Sharon	Dray	2010460	122153f82
12/14/2023 12:24 pm CST	Michael	Dube	7770	122185ba5
12/06/2023 9:41 am CST	Chris	Dublin	2010956	1221934c4
12/14/2023 6:29 am CST	Michael	Dudowicz	17963	1222039f7
12/15/2023 1:07 pm CST	Mark	Duewel	2010259	12221538a
12/01/2023 8:43 pm CST	Jerry	Duke	1013714	1222243b4
12/15/2023 11:51 am CST	Hugh	Dunklee	1012845	122263da2
12/01/2023 12:23 am CST	Johnny	Dykstra	17915	122307582
12/05/2023 4:32 pm CST	Rick	Eaton	19738	122389c3c
12/03/2023 12:41 pm CST	Tom	Edleston	2012204	122412793
12/01/2023 2:40 pm CST	David	Ehrhart	14597	12246a73a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 7:15 am CST	Jim	Eich	2010151	122474336
12/14/2023 6:24 pm CST	Michael	Eichvalds	2011370	12248347f
12/15/2023 11:17 am CST	Charles	Eiman	2012970	122506c64
12/01/2023 2:32 pm CST	Dempsey	Elders	5031	122522226
12/07/2023 9:00 pm CST	Paul	Elledge	11338	122537bc8
12/04/2023 11:17 am CST	John	Ellis	1582	12254a353
12/11/2023 7:10 pm CST	Michael	Enns	6712	122612a78
12/12/2023 12:56 pm CST	Steve	Enter	3128	12262762c
12/15/2023 10:36 am CST	Steve	Erickson	987	122647d3a
12/15/2023 1:42 pm CST	Collin	Erwin	2012276	12265fa62
12/03/2023 1:38 pm CST	Peter	Essaff	12500	122672262
12/02/2023 10:02 am CST	Carl	Estell	2011324	12269a323
12/02/2023 7:03 am CST	Markus	Esterline	1013426	12271742c
12/01/2023 10:23 am CST	Matt	Esterline	1013144	122723383
12/15/2023 6:48 am CST	David	Evans	3539	1227355c3

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 10:18 pm CST	Peter	Evans	2012506	122772ca3
12/15/2023 5:03 pm CST	Bernd	Ewert	1978	12278332a
12/01/2023 8:14 pm CST	John	Fedor	16973	12287f596
12/01/2023 7:42 am CST	Alan	Feinman	1013179	1228833b2
12/14/2023 10:36 am CST	Matthew	Feinman	2011018	1228966ab
12/06/2023 8:41 am CST	Tim	Ferguson	8631	12294ba67
12/01/2023 12:45 pm CST	Alberto	Fernandez Sr.	288	12296d3fa
12/14/2023 10:43 am CST	Robert	Fifield	2013104	12297f549
12/14/2023 9:34 am CST	Steven	Filippini	2012331	12299ab37
12/02/2023 8:48 am CST	Andy	Findling	6695	12304b9ad
12/02/2023 10:13 am CST	Jeff	Fisher	1099	12315f64c
12/01/2023 6:24 am CST	Kirk	Fisher	2010479	12317262a
12/04/2023 9:11 pm CST	John D	Fitzer	11276	123235342
12/15/2023 8:23 am CST	Richard	Fleming	9827	12326cdc3
12/02/2023 7:48 pm CST	Scott	Fluck	3178	123308265

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 9:18 pm CST	Graham	Foster	1653	12341aa82
12/01/2023 10:17 pm CST	John	Fourcroy	1432	123447332
12/01/2023 5:17 am CST	Steven	Fowler	16989	123484623
12/15/2023 1:11 pm CST	Tim	Fowler	1012701	123493dd7
12/14/2023 10:41 am CST	Edward	Frank	1171	1235276d3
12/14/2023 10:26 am CST	Dave	Frick	18120	12362a243
12/02/2023 8:38 am CST	Tyson	Fritts	1013887	12364bf2f
12/14/2023 9:49 am CST	Ed	Frohnapfel	1013852	123653aa7
12/15/2023 12:08 pm CST	Sean	Fromhold	2010239	1236763b4
12/14/2023 2:41 pm CST	Walt	Fulton	1012139	1236923dd
12/02/2023 7:26 pm CST	John	Gallagher	468	123745cc3
12/14/2023 11:35 am CST	Glenn	Gallimore	16586	12376b7df
12/01/2023 6:32 pm CST	Don	Galloway	8036	12377435a
12/15/2023 11:04 am CST	Francis	Ganance	535	12381692c
12/15/2023 9:48 am CST	Jon	Gardner	2012605	12386ca37

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 8:20 am CST	Paul	Garland	1012938	12388a3b6
12/01/2023 8:02 am CST	Bob	Garner	1398	123907fc9
12/01/2023 9:07 am CST	Darrin	Gauvin	14881	12399875c
12/01/2023 11:52 am CST	Dan	Gawronski	4762	1240287c3
12/01/2023 9:25 am CST	Spencer	Gaydon	3282	12404add4
12/03/2023 12:42 pm CST	Greg	Geonis	3397	12407ba4b
12/14/2023 9:33 am CST	George	Gerstenberg	2011291	12410a35b
12/15/2023 9:17 am CST	Tracy	Gibbens	2011342	124118793
12/03/2023 11:47 pm CST	Brett	Giboney	2011860	12412a982
12/02/2023 6:45 am CST	S Christopher	Gibson	2013259	12414caa3
12/15/2023 5:55 am CST	Stephen	Gillen	8207	124185fc7
12/01/2023 7:20 am CST	Shawn	Gilmore	13388	124242a7d
12/07/2023 2:26 pm CST	Clifton	Ginger	2010641	124256985
12/15/2023 11:08 am CST	Ted	Glassford	2013436	12430352c
12/01/2023 7:11 am CST	Steven	Glinski	1100	1243237f6

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/13/2023 2:23 pm CST	Tony	Glueck	2011013	115529c4d
12/13/2023 12:52 pm CST	Chris	Goione	2010513	12433f682
12/01/2023 9:45 pm CST	Corey	Golla	1013602	12434d3f7
12/15/2023 10:26 pm CST	James	Golliher	1013264	124352822
12/02/2023 10:09 am CST	Cassandra	Gooding	2012145	12441a8af
12/09/2023 1:30 pm CST	Gary	Goodnow	4508	11553f873
12/01/2023 12:29 pm CST	Mike	Gorrono	16436	124465c27
12/15/2023 1:59 pm CST	John	Gott	2645	12448f87a
12/07/2023 8:27 pm CST	Bill	Gould	9516	124492ba9
12/01/2023 11:03 am CST	Jeff	Graham	1013877	124558a9f
12/13/2023 9:58 am CST	Jerry	Grakauskas	2333	124562c63
12/01/2023 7:00 pm CST	Craig	Grantham	2010580	12458d2aa
12/04/2023 9:22 am CST	Janet	Gravitz	2013733	124593254
12/15/2023 3:54 pm CST	Erik	Green	992	1246232a2
12/06/2023 9:55 pm CST	Tommy	Greer	2011156	12470776c

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 6:23 pm CST	Henry	Gref	5911	1247122ad
12/14/2023 6:24 pm CST	Jay	Gref	5972	124727999
12/05/2023 4:01 pm CST	Henry	Gregorich	5062	12474f32b
12/01/2023 8:53 am CST	John	Gregory	160	12475b63f
12/01/2023 3:13 pm CST	Kevin	Greimel	13389	124779a9b
12/15/2023 9:29 am CST	Joe	Gretchen	2010888	12478d35a
12/01/2023 8:17 pm CST	Tom	Grimmel	53	1248425ba
12/15/2023 9:13 am CST	Timothy	Grow	5503	12493a5ad
12/01/2023 5:44 am CST	Frank	Guadagnino	1012886	12495c88c
12/01/2023 10:30 am CST	Fred	Guidi	4009	12499a9a6
12/14/2023 10:46 am CST	Eric	Gulbransen	2011799	1250142a3
12/08/2023 11:16 am CST	David	Gulickson	6078	125022475
12/15/2023 9:25 am CST	Tim	Gundlach	993	1250722ba
12/01/2023 3:03 pm CST	Ken	Gurley	1871	12509ca32
12/15/2023 12:03 am CST	Thomas	Gwinn	10909	125118d23

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 10:48 am CST	Edwin	Haazer	1013619	125148a2a
12/01/2023 1:32 pm CST	Michael	Hack	2012988	12516d24a
12/15/2023 5:49 pm CST	Bill	Hagan	2013021	12519344a
12/15/2023 11:40 am CST	Herb	Haigh	13324	12521933a
12/14/2023 9:42 pm CST	Jake	Hall	4291	12524d643
12/15/2023 11:06 am CST	Jay	Hall	1013538	12526a929
12/14/2023 9:59 pm CST	Rob	Hall	9219	12527f2fa
12/01/2023 3:49 pm CST	Gordon	Hamilton	1551	1253038a6
12/01/2023 4:37 am CST	Mike	Hance	6691	125342c42
12/01/2023 12:28 am CST	Layne	Hanna	16169	12538623a
12/07/2023 12:34 pm CST	Byron P	Hannah II	2010640	12539b8c4
12/14/2023 4:28 pm CST	Patrick	Hanson	9925	12542b927
12/14/2023 8:13 pm CST	Bill	Hardaway	2012787	125488322
12/13/2023 2:33 pm CST	Will	Harding	4	115545cc3
12/01/2023 8:48 am CST	Jeff	Hargis	9035	125504788

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/02/2023 8:15 am CST	Nick	Hargis	18552	125514f88
12/14/2023 3:19 pm CST	Mike	Harlow Sr	10139	12553f54f
12/13/2023 10:28 am CST	Bob	Hartman	2382	125648244
12/14/2023 9:34 am CST	Arnold	Hastings	2012382	125696757
12/14/2023 9:24 am CST	William	Hatcher	11344	1257052fa
12/15/2023 9:37 am CST	Michael	Hausknecht	2013030	125738dc2
12/13/2023 12:31 am CST	Wayne	Hawes	1012895	12578baad
12/02/2023 11:12 am CST	Becky	Hayes	7354	12581b427
12/14/2023 9:32 am CST	Gerard	Hayes	2010715	12583f436
12/01/2023 1:59 pm CST	Mike	Haynes	391	12586937d
12/15/2023 7:09 pm CST	Murrae	Haynes	10877	125878864
12/03/2023 6:57 am CST	Steve	Heathcock	2012105	125902f23
12/01/2023 10:05 am CST	Justin	Hebbel	2013032	12591439b
12/05/2023 10:30 am CST	Marcia	Heck	16907	12592a493
12/04/2023 11:28 am CST	Russell	Heck	649	12593482f

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 1:08 pm CST	Bobby	Hedge	1012258	12595f375
12/01/2023 2:50 pm CST	Glenn	Hershey	1012356	126099634
12/14/2023 9:44 am CST	Brian	Herzfeldt	1012350	126107279
12/07/2023 8:36 am CST	Ray	Hickman	17862	126152283
12/06/2023 3:03 pm CST	Dale	Hicks	2012440	126176cf3
12/15/2023 11:25 am CST	Robert	Hicks	1013465	12618b4f4
12/08/2023 2:22 pm CST	Leigh	Hightower	13322	126209bcb
12/01/2023 7:29 am CST	Erin	Higinbotham	7789	126213a83
12/14/2023 5:25 pm CST	Carl	Hill	1012990	12623aaff
12/01/2023 12:29 pm CST	Thomas	Hillard	16170	12625759a
12/15/2023 7:06 am CST	Robert	Himmelmann	159570	126275262
12/01/2023 12:05 pm CST	William	Himmelsbach	18001	126288b79
12/12/2023 10:59 pm CST	Kevin	Hipp	9210	126322572
12/15/2023 10:08 am CST	Kurt	Hipp	9887	12633842a
12/15/2023 10:46 pm CST	Stephen	Hipp	9159	1263495c3

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 4:25 pm CST	Craig	Hirko	2547	12635fc6b
12/15/2023 8:23 pm CST	Perry	Hodges	1012679	1264188b4
12/06/2023 8:59 am CST	Michael	Hodgson	2012351	12642385b
12/01/2023 4:36 am CST	Randy	Hoffman	14509	12647aaf6
12/03/2023 8:07 am CST	David	Hollingsworth	2013755	12655a7fa
12/01/2023 3:36 pm CST	Jonathan	Hollingsworth	19946	12656b627
12/01/2023 9:17 am CST	Richard	Hollingsworth	9070	126578942
12/06/2023 6:04 pm CST	Bob	Holmes	10805	12658a266
12/01/2023 12:56 pm CST	James	Holton	2043	126593489
12/14/2023 11:53 am CST	Pete	Homan	9801	12660df82
12/03/2023 2:35 pm CST	Harry	Hopes	1012360	12665786d
12/03/2023 11:44 am CST	Tom	Hopkins	2561	126663323
12/13/2023 10:44 am CST	Ryan	Horan	2012515	126676367
12/05/2023 10:31 pm CST	Greg	Houchin	17901	12676b9a6
12/01/2023 9:30 am CST	Michael	Houde	17952	12678af9b

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 12:50 pm CST	Bob	Hovden	1969	1267925ca
12/01/2023 5:05 pm CST	Mark	Hoyt	7109	126832b87
12/14/2023 9:31 am CST	Daniel	Hudson	2011615	12687d4d3
12/14/2023 2:56 pm CST	Bruce	Hughes	11320	12693a3f4
12/02/2023 8:38 am CST	Chuck	Huneycutt	2013740	1270048f3
12/04/2023 8:56 pm CST	David	Hurst	7893	1270294c6
12/06/2023 9:24 am CST	Rick	Huth	7792	127065269
12/04/2023 11:30 am CST	Karsten	IIIg	2013342	127112f34
12/01/2023 11:09 am CST	Richard	Illman	14581	12712ab54
12/01/2023 9:58 am CST	Brady	Ingelse	17079	12713f2ab
12/02/2023 11:34 am CST	James	Innes	2010589	1271428d9
12/14/2023 1:53 pm CST	Jay	Irish	3123	127187a56
12/01/2023 4:52 am CST	Tim	lvanoff	10295	12720f789
12/02/2023 7:33 am CST	Tim	Jackson	6130	127252cfb
12/15/2023 10:18 am CST	Philip	Jacobson	2013699	12727dfd5

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/03/2023 7:57 pm CST	Amy	Jacques	2010463	12728c33b
12/14/2023 10:13 am CST	Drew	Jankord	2011918	1273883c9
12/14/2023 11:43 am CST	James	Jaquette	2013361	12741ac36
12/15/2023 9:39 am CST	Adrian	Jasso	18071	12744d372
12/15/2023 12:33 pm CST	Jim	Jenkins	2011481	12747a28d
12/15/2023 10:57 am CST	Gilbert	Jennings	2011466	12749279a
12/01/2023 10:18 am CST	James	Jenny	1023	127509b7c
12/01/2023 8:49 am CST	Christian	Jensen	3069	127515b5b
12/02/2023 10:00 am CST	Kenneth	Jeter	2248	1275547af
12/12/2023 9:15 am CST	Tom	Jinks	6913	127599acf
12/14/2023 9:54 am CST	Dan	Johns	2388	127628a34
12/14/2023 10:05 am CST	Ben	Johnson	1013595	127643b8a
12/14/2023 5:53 pm CST	Bryan	Johnson	7901	127662f33
12/08/2023 8:45 am CST	Dave	Johnson	4948	12769a6b4
12/14/2023 6:31 pm CST	Robert	Johnson	8257	12777b6ca

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/06/2023 1:33 pm CST	Eric	Johnston	2013316	1278169cd
12/13/2023 7:38 pm CST	John	Johnston	411	127822c9b
12/15/2023 11:58 am CST	Scott	Johnston	7092	1278498aa
12/14/2023 10:32 am CST	Brad	Jones	4783	127894a3f
12/02/2023 4:58 pm CST	Russell	Jordan	1013461	12793f24f
12/01/2023 5:28 pm CST	Peter	Jorgenson	9729	12794c66c
12/01/2023 8:54 am CST	Trey	Jorski	8780	127952ab7
12/04/2023 2:45 pm CST	Matthew	Joy	10315	127979b2b
12/01/2023 8:44 am CST	Renee	Joyce	2011298	127982779
12/01/2023 9:32 am CST	Tim	Joyce	3054	127993a95
12/14/2023 5:41 pm CST	Jack	Kainz	18541	128074265
12/14/2023 9:35 pm CST	Marcus	Kalipolites	2010234	1280828b6
12/07/2023 11:08 pm CST	Eddie	Karow	2013117	12811d8a7
12/01/2023 6:06 am CST	Justin	Karwowski	2013029	128129c27
12/12/2023 3:24 pm CST	William	Kaszer	2010097	12814da65

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 9:21 am CST	Dave	Katzmeyer	4602	128164b3b
12/01/2023 10:38 pm CST	David	Kaufman	8122	128182aff
12/14/2023 12:25 pm CST	Bob	Keim	2013087	12826b2c9
12/01/2023 5:28 pm CST	Henry	Kellar	364	128287262
12/01/2023 6:45 am CST	Carl	Keller	2010549	1282967ac
12/02/2023 11:53 pm CST	Collin	Kelly	17548	128317d63
12/01/2023 7:20 am CST	Tim	Kennedy	756	128353c25
12/03/2023 11:04 am CST	Chris	Kerber	5299	128384b65
12/02/2023 6:10 pm CST	Karna	Kerr	1013898	128412536
12/09/2023 4:54 pm CST	Travis	Kestell	1012705	1284323bd
12/03/2023 11:19 am CST	Stan	Keyes	418	12845a223
12/15/2023 9:57 am CST	Paul	Kieffer	2013385	12847274b
12/14/2023 11:17 am CST	Matt	Kile	3558	12848abc8
12/15/2023 9:48 am CST	Darrel	Kilgore	1865	128499c8a
12/15/2023 10:55 am CST	Lisa	Kinberger	2012602	128538286

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 12:08 pm CST	David	King	3354	128553682
12/15/2023 12:12 pm CST	Rory	Kinney	2013003	12856f252
12/14/2023 4:08 pm CST	Tim	Kinsey	3469	128583daa
12/14/2023 9:26 am CST	George	Kirby	2242	1286097a8
12/15/2023 10:53 am CST	Mike	Kirby	273	12861336d
12/01/2023 8:28 am CST	Wayne	Kirkpatrick	1327	12863ac7b
12/01/2023 4:24 am CST	Scott	Kirn	1678	128652f44
12/01/2023 6:43 am CST	Zachary	Kirn	2011593	12866df59
12/01/2023 3:36 am CST	Cristy	Klamfoth	2013085	128689822
12/14/2023 8:20 pm CST	Kurt	Klein	1012124	12869d234
12/14/2023 10:41 am CST	Sander	Knook	1012962	12877934a
12/02/2023 10:31 am CST	Randy	Knoop	19486	12879c7d9
12/14/2023 10:40 am CST	Ervin	Kollek	1012316	12887cb73
12/01/2023 8:40 am CST	James	Korn	1012855	12890745a
12/01/2023 7:02 am CST	Terri	Korn	1013767	128917592

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 5:20 pm CST	Noel	Korowin	2013028	12892a5d5
12/01/2023 7:03 am CST	Peter	Kotsakis	2010236	1289557af
12/05/2023 12:54 pm CST	Joe W.	Koury	1012608	14247a233
12/01/2023 7:33 am CST	Arthur	Kowitz	8154	128983dba
12/02/2023 11:28 am CST	Dave	Kramer	8732	12902da2a
12/03/2023 7:08 am CST	Aleksey	Kravchuk	1012181	129037c47
12/02/2023 12:19 pm CST	Kerri	Kress	14046	129044a29
12/13/2023 2:36 pm CST	Ronald	Kretz	2865	11557fff2
12/13/2023 4:11 pm CST	Dave	Kutskel	2591	1291362bc
12/01/2023 7:35 am CST	Duke	Lambert	2011059	129254763
12/15/2023 9:40 am CST	John	Lambrick	1320	12927d2a2
12/15/2023 9:35 am CST	Ted	Landry	2013297	129312543
12/01/2023 3:45 pm CST	Curt	Lange	2681	12934b3a3
12/01/2023 3:43 pm CST	Jared	Lange	318	12936cbb7
12/04/2023 9:39 pm CST	Brian	Larrabure	8348	129443f7a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 6:14 am CST	Brian	Lasalle	2012131	1294623b4
12/04/2023 8:06 pm CST	Dale	Lavender	7825	12950a422
12/04/2023 1:30 pm CST	Muirisha	Lavender	2013086	12952672d
12/15/2023 3:54 pm CST	Buddy	Lavin	2011008	12953af34
12/14/2023 9:27 am CST	Blake	Lawson	2012500	12955cc39
12/07/2023 6:02 am CST	David	Leasure	2010555	1295768ca
12/14/2023 9:20 am CST	Louis	LeBlanc	6168	12958ad62
12/01/2023 6:32 am CST	Michelle	Leclear-Fisher	1013802	12960d85d
12/01/2023 10:16 pm CST	Douglas	Lefevre	1013565	12965fdb9
12/01/2023 1:16 pm CST	Lewis	Leonard	1013709	12970bafb
12/15/2023 9:25 am CST	Jay	Letts	2011867	12973a5d6
12/01/2023 8:23 am CST	Bob	Lewin	1012900	129752ddd
12/01/2023 8:32 am CST	Cal	Lewis	1693	12976daa2
12/01/2023 12:28 pm CST	Les	Lewis	2011247	129777d59
12/01/2023 7:34 am CST	Craig	Light	4598	129822299

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/03/2023 2:42 pm CST	Richard	Light	5558	129846763
12/01/2023 7:22 pm CST	Jamie	Linxwiler	1178	129949f49
12/09/2023 1:31 pm CST	Nancy	Lisey	2013732	11558ff8d
12/01/2023 4:24 am CST	Robert	Lisey	2010526	1299782a2
12/14/2023 9:15 am CST	Cheryl	Long	2013141	11559f73a
12/14/2023 9:54 am CST	John	Long	442	13004c3b4
12/14/2023 9:40 pm CST	Hunter	Longshore	1013394	13006f9b3
12/14/2023 9:38 am CST	Lloyd	Loux	5564	13008f4a4
12/01/2023 2:23 pm CST	Curt	Lowery	7201	13014682a
12/15/2023 9:41 am CST	Adrian	Lowry	2013442	130153b47
12/01/2023 8:09 am CST	Eric	Lukehart	16898	13020736a
12/09/2023 12:56 pm CST	Perry	Lund	2012762	1302135aa
12/14/2023 12:27 pm CST	Mark	Mackay	4755	13031baad
12/15/2023 5:20 pm CST	Chloe	Maddrill	2010946	13033aa89
12/13/2023 8:36 am CST	Jeremy	Maddrill	2010898	130349499

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 10:54 am CST	Lance	Maddux	5610	13035ac3a
12/04/2023 6:01 am CST	Michael	Mading	16313	130366d82
12/02/2023 6:37 pm CST	Daniel	Malone	2012394	13046a9c3
12/14/2023 4:20 pm CST	Morgan	Maney	2012384	13049a5ca
12/14/2023 9:48 am CST	David R	Mapes	17338	13053ac25
12/13/2023 8:42 am CST	Peter	Marcin	18037	130575a99
12/02/2023 10:05 pm CST	Bill	Marion	4153	130602669
12/14/2023 5:11 pm CST	Kevin	Marshall	11265	13064c3dd
12/01/2023 7:58 am CST	Craig	Martin	6960	130664856
12/14/2023 11:02 am CST	Derek	Martin	5825	1306726aa
12/14/2023 4:43 pm CST	Joe	Martin	1654	13069b8a9
12/01/2023 9:06 am CST	Aubrey	Mason	2010493	13076fd93
12/07/2023 11:29 am CST	Steve	Massey	9372	13078a2d2
12/02/2023 9:19 pm CST	Jim	Masters	2011220	13081f8a7
12/01/2023 6:38 am CST	Charles	Matheny	8621	13082223c

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 2:22 pm CST	John	Mathewson	2012142	130852ca3
12/01/2023 2:39 pm CST	Rodney	Mattison	2012578	1308728b3
12/06/2023 1:39 pm CST	Jack	Mattlin	10257	130887aba
12/14/2023 9:32 pm CST	John	Mattoon	4766	1309079ab
12/14/2023 4:22 pm CST	Jerry	Mattox	2012655	130914cff
12/01/2023 10:44 am CST	Daniel	May	11215	130963afd
12/14/2023 9:25 am CST	Lewis	Mayer	2687	13098b464
12/12/2023 9:34 pm CST	James-Derek	Mayo	2010838	13102f28f
12/15/2023 1:08 pm CST	Shawn	Mayo	58	13103b54b
12/15/2023 11:35 am CST	Quintin	McBain	2011683	13108b6f4
12/01/2023 10:37 am CST	Andrew	McCarthy	14799	131113f83
12/14/2023 7:34 pm CST	Mick	Mccauley	448	13112894f
12/05/2023 5:41 am CST	Gordon	McClellan	17304	131139dfb
12/15/2023 11:37 am CST	Scott	McClellan	2013623	13114abd5
12/02/2023 12:33 am CST	Michael	Mccowan	13397	13120da78

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 11:45 am CST	John	McCoy	467	1312395c4
12/14/2023 12:23 pm CST	David	Mccune	10026	131312b37
12/01/2023 7:18 am CST	Trevor	Mccurry	2013749	13134dfda
12/14/2023 10:10 am CST	Devin	McDade	2012293	13135768f
12/14/2023 1:08 pm CST	Doug	McGee	16373	13146bd9f
12/12/2023 3:20 pm CST	Kevin	Mcintosh	1012926	13151a55a
12/15/2023 12:41 am CST	Andrew	McKeag	1466	13153ba4a
12/15/2023 9:34 am CST	Rob	McKeever	2010035	131545c72
12/15/2023 6:59 am CST	Sean	McKenna	13323	13158a332
12/01/2023 10:05 am CST	Jeffrey	McKinney	6927	131604539
12/05/2023 9:15 am CST	Carolyn	McLaughlin	2012496	13164fabc
12/01/2023 10:28 am CST	Alex	McLean	1938	13166d428
12/01/2023 9:47 am CST	Cindy	McLean	1012268	13167325d
12/15/2023 9:50 am CST	Jay	McMackin	2012452	13170d44c
12/15/2023 11:32 am CST	Sam	McMurry	2011625	13173252a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 2:49 pm CST	Bob	Mcnamara	4076	131743952
12/01/2023 8:33 am CST	Terry	Mcphillips	9215	13178a35a
12/01/2023 9:42 am CST	Steve	Mcwhorter	1012781	13181f63d
12/14/2023 11:39 am CST	Cliff	Mee	4124	13183af3a
12/01/2023 5:45 am CST	Larry	Meeker	16156	131847c34
12/01/2023 5:36 am CST	Joe	Melchionda	2012567	131888635
12/05/2023 6:19 am CST	Kirstin	Melchionda	2013427	13189df64
12/15/2023 10:04 am CST	Hans	Mellberg	8390	131909663
12/05/2023 2:25 pm CST	Ron	Melton	2319	13196a32a
12/14/2023 1:09 pm CST	Ethan	Mendes	2012171	131973a69
12/01/2023 8:57 am CST	Gene	Mendes	16049	13198b36a
12/14/2023 1:10 pm CST	Jeff	Mendes	1013020	131992b3d
12/05/2023 1:43 pm CST	Craig	Menghini	1013153	132004993
12/02/2023 8:56 am CST	Grant	Menghini	19457	13201b3a5
12/15/2023 5:50 pm CST	Rodney	Menke	2010896	13202fcfc

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 4:03 pm CST	Ed	Milich	2011515	13214d2fb
12/01/2023 5:44 am CST	Tristram	Millard	2012439	132155f43
12/14/2023 11:00 am CST	Adam	Miller	2011701	132164b8f
12/01/2023 10:55 am CST	Charles	Miller	9586	132185a92
12/15/2023 10:54 am CST	Clark	Miller	2011700	13220a3aa
12/06/2023 4:33 am CST	David	Miller	17938	132232348
12/01/2023 6:43 am CST	David	Miller	1812	132223a93
12/02/2023 5:19 pm CST	Joseph	Miller	2010554	132254224
12/13/2023 11:31 am CST	Jud	Miller	7663	13226b4a3
12/14/2023 9:26 am CST	Stan	Miller	7147	132336aa3
12/07/2023 6:48 pm CST	Steven	Miller	5208	13235b3a8
12/01/2023 5:27 pm CST	Taylor	Miller	19441	132365da8
12/01/2023 12:22 pm CST	William	Miller	2010917	132378c8b
12/01/2023 7:32 am CST	Philip	Mirgliotta	2010562	13243b92d
12/15/2023 10:58 am CST	Nicholas	Mitchell	2010831	1324739db

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 9:23 am CST	Suzy	Moody	2010505	132604353
12/01/2023 7:22 am CST	Pat	Mooney	36	132618a8a
12/01/2023 9:37 am CST	Lois	Morell	2011326	13271aab9
12/15/2023 10:50 am CST	Fred	Mork	190	132752fd5
12/01/2023 9:47 am CST	Jeff	Morr	1399	1327624a6
12/01/2023 9:50 am CST	Margaret	Morr	17555	13277c3a3
12/03/2023 9:07 am CST	Charles	Morris	3062	13278354d
12/01/2023 6:27 am CST	Jesse	Morris	2010599	1328173ff
12/14/2023 10:11 am CST	Jimmy	Morris	2013751	1328247f3
12/01/2023 10:23 am CST	Mark	Morrison	2010668	13284abb7
12/01/2023 6:40 pm CST	Martin	Morrison	16377	13285d3b7
12/01/2023 7:19 am CST	Mark	Morrow	1012314	13286aacb
12/02/2023 12:27 pm CST	Kim	Muhr	11129	13297c7b7
12/01/2023 2:44 pm CST	Jeff	Mullins	2483	13299a7ba
12/14/2023 7:07 pm CST	Adam	Munich	1012354	13302d33a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 5:27 pm CST	John	Munich	1130	1330397d3
12/01/2023 12:40 pm CST	Dirk	Murphy	209	133068224
12/14/2023 12:28 pm CST	Joe	Murphy	8270	13308aab3
12/01/2023 1:00 pm CST	Jim	Musich	2410	13314b255
12/14/2023 5:08 pm CST	Robert	Mustin	14140	13316a2a2
12/01/2023 8:56 am CST	Todd	Narduzzi	2513	13327d586
12/15/2023 7:40 pm CST	Bill	Nazelrod	1937	133298bda
12/01/2023 1:02 am CST	Jeff	Nelson	1013494	133357873
12/05/2023 6:09 pm CST	Tim	Nelson	1013183	1334073ab
12/01/2023 11:28 am CST	Stephen	Nemergut	14527	133414a82
12/01/2023 10:55 am CST	Kevin	Newins	1013834	133437b66
12/02/2023 2:41 pm CST	Rick	Newman	110	133462322
12/01/2023 12:29 am CST	Albert	Newmann	5729	13347cfda
12/08/2023 4:44 pm CST	Dean	Newton	1903	133485fa2
12/01/2023 1:52 pm CST	Peter	Nicolosi	18603	13355c233

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 4:33 pm CST	Allen	Niehues	2011439	1335637af
12/14/2023 9:37 am CST	Kevin	Nixon	1013086	1335887f5
12/01/2023 3:11 pm CST	Pete	Noneman	796	13360992b
12/01/2023 8:06 am CST	Tom	Notestone	2011479	133645fd9
12/02/2023 2:58 pm CST	Brad	Nuckolls	2011423	1336726d9
12/05/2023 4:17 pm CST	Dallas	Nyblod	2422	133689f6d
12/04/2023 8:22 am CST	Timothy J	O'Brien	18305	13372a634
12/01/2023 9:28 am CST	Rory	O'Neill	10179	13376a763
12/15/2023 10:24 am CST	Brian	Oakley	5680	133773a32
12/02/2023 8:08 am CST	lan	Oberholtzer	18010	13378bd3f
12/15/2023 10:06 am CST	Lila	Ohara	4196	13386a53c
12/14/2023 11:20 am CST	Robert	Oliva	2011385	133893b4a
12/15/2023 10:37 pm CST	Rob	Olson	6634	13392c222
12/01/2023 7:27 am CST	Wes	Orloff	3441	1339884d2
12/12/2023 8:55 pm CST	Leasha	Overturf	14700	13408c23a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 7:56 am CST	Daniel	Padgett	2010241	134123a2d
12/01/2023 5:46 am CST	Preston	Palmer	11083	13416c84f
12/15/2023 10:42 pm CST	Steve	Papenfuss	2593	13417d4b2
12/14/2023 9:28 am CST	Roger	Paris	6777	1341928db
12/02/2023 8:52 am CST	Hoot	Parker	10889	134229c27
12/01/2023 8:58 am CST	John	Parker	4777	13423ac2f
12/01/2023 10:37 am CST	Mark	Parker	2236	134247a39
12/01/2023 11:49 am CST	Dennis	Parrish	2985	134343228
12/04/2023 5:53 pm CST	Christopher	Parrott	1013202	13435248c
12/13/2023 12:50 pm CST	Matt	Parsons	1012284	134382da3
12/02/2023 3:25 pm CST	Rick	Patrolia	703	134437b5f
12/14/2023 10:58 am CST	Ashley	Paul	1012906	1344642a8
12/01/2023 8:34 am CST	Steven	Paulk	6912	13448fac2
12/01/2023 12:04 pm CST	Faynisha	Pentecost	7510	13454ad68
12/01/2023 12:05 pm CST	Tony	Pentecost	3879	1345582b6

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 10:29 pm CST	Darrell	Pereira	2010406	134576653
12/02/2023 6:03 pm CST	Gordon	Perrotti	5514	13461d6a7
12/14/2023 9:34 am CST	Burke	Perry	2010632	13462b542
12/15/2023 7:00 am CST	Pete	Petrick	743	13469d23a
12/05/2023 4:10 pm CST	Russell	Pfirrman	1013392	1347493bf
12/15/2023 9:21 am CST	James	Pflumm	2012640	134752ba2
12/04/2023 4:11 pm CST	Brad	Phillips	2264	13477b3a6
12/02/2023 8:55 pm CST	David	Pierce	722	1348062b3
12/01/2023 8:18 am CST	Thomas	Pillsbury	1013449	13483233a
12/08/2023 7:35 am CST	Peter	Pinello	2012153	13484d2bf
12/01/2023 10:42 am CST	Zeca	Pires	9609	134852933
12/15/2023 10:33 am CST	TJ	Piro	1012947	1348636d7
12/15/2023 10:16 am CST	Paul	Piskor	4215	13487aa2b
12/02/2023 11:26 am CST	Michael	Platt	1012553	13491743a
12/07/2023 1:44 am CST	Janette	Player	7153	1349266fd

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 9:18 am CST	Chris	Pohland	2010979	11568c28a
12/09/2023 1:31 pm CST	John	Pohland	2728	115694d5a
12/14/2023 9:39 am CST	Rickie	Pollock	1012020	13496a6af
12/06/2023 9:46 am CST	Karen	Polson	2013212	13497daa8
12/13/2023 2:28 pm CST	Denny	Poneleit	3908	11570ad5a
12/02/2023 8:02 pm CST	Debbie	Poole	542	13499aa96
12/02/2023 8:01 pm CST	Emily	Poole	3782	135009fcf
12/02/2023 8:07 pm CST	Robert	Poole	707	13501bad8
12/02/2023 8:04 pm CST	Wesley	Poole	1012195	13502f796
12/01/2023 8:47 pm CST	Neil	Pooler	3853	13504a2ca
12/03/2023 12:27 pm CST	Daren	Pothoven	10096	1351367b9
12/02/2023 6:46 am CST	Greg	Potter	3362	135146525
12/01/2023 6:40 pm CST	Keith	Powell	2011378	13518a673
12/01/2023 6:55 am CST	Jason	Prange	2010422	135236333
12/15/2023 1:52 pm CST	Jason	Price	2013761	13528a566

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 12:04 pm CST	Stormey	Primm	1013878	13529ccba
12/01/2023 9:04 am CST	Eric	Pritchard	430	13533d888
12/06/2023 5:41 pm CST	Stuart	Proffitt	1012075	13537473a
12/01/2023 7:37 am CST	Jtom	Pruett	2467	13538a638
12/14/2023 8:38 pm CST	Greg	Pruss	2012148	13539c276
12/04/2023 7:28 pm CST	Tony	Prust	2010155	13540d25f
12/14/2023 6:02 pm CST	Dale	Quarterley	17948	135455f28
12/01/2023 2:34 pm CST	Shane	Quigg	2010104	1354723bc
12/04/2023 9:11 am CST	James	Radcliff	5994	13551cba9
12/12/2023 10:07 am CST	Randy	Ragan	2013420	13555c34f
12/03/2023 4:59 pm CST	Brian	Rammer	18456	1355877cc
12/01/2023 3:18 pm CST	Kevin	Rammer	17962	13559288f
12/03/2023 4:57 pm CST	Tammy	Rammer	18516	1356038a6
12/01/2023 9:40 am CST	Tony	Read	9617	13569722f
12/15/2023 11:56 am CST	Rick	Redick	10157	13572995d

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/04/2023 7:44 am CST	Jeff	Reed	2013034	1357475cb
12/01/2023 10:25 am CST	Douglas	Reese	7969	13577b322
12/15/2023 9:59 pm CST	Grant	Reichart	1013340	13582c576
12/15/2023 3:49 pm CST	Alex	Reid	4753	135849fb8
12/13/2023 2:30 pm CST	Bob	Resar	17687	115722a7a
12/01/2023 10:59 am CST	Matthew	Reynolds	2012601	13588cad3
12/14/2023 12:08 pm CST	Thomas	Reynolds	2010974	13589cc42
12/03/2023 2:09 pm CST	Dave	Rhodes	18049	135919d28
12/13/2023 2:29 pm CST	Dennis	Rhodes	2012638	11573d9f3
12/14/2023 10:51 am CST	Edward	Richmond	1012657	13601d942
12/01/2023 9:45 am CST	Richard	Richter	8210	1360244da
12/01/2023 4:34 pm CST	John	Rickard	2181	13604c379
12/14/2023 10:53 am CST	Mike	Rieser	3030	13606a836
12/03/2023 7:07 pm CST	Daniel	Rife	11238	136072474
12/01/2023 3:17 pm CST	Bob	Robbins	2390	13613c2ac

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/02/2023 12:03 am CST	Colton	Roberts	21223	136159a5a
12/01/2023 11:27 am CST	Katy	Robinson	2010152	136216acf
12/01/2023 5:28 pm CST	Ted	Robinson	346	1362382c3
12/01/2023 6:50 am CST	Scott	Robirds	9596	13625a2ab
12/01/2023 5:58 pm CST	Beno	Rodi	143	13629ba37
12/04/2023 10:42 am CST	Gus	Rodio	2013546	136302b32
12/11/2023 7:42 pm CST	Edward	Roman	425	136372c69
12/14/2023 11:30 am CST	Glen	Romero	8288	136383ad2
12/14/2023 9:19 am CST	Raymond	Rondinella	2012616	115742899
12/14/2023 9:26 am CST	Mitchell	Roop	11296	1363925b6
12/01/2023 9:22 am CST	David	Roper	185	13641c562
12/01/2023 2:01 pm CST	Gary	Roper	17035	1364229fd
12/05/2023 9:08 am CST	Dave	Rosno	1505	13644c382
12/04/2023 8:49 pm CST	Charles	Rossell	19471	136467522
12/13/2023 9:59 am CST	Bill	Row	2120	13650a3a8

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 12:23 pm CST	Rob	Rowland	16085	13651b345
12/15/2023 10:20 am CST	William	Rozell	1013090	13653bd2c
12/14/2023 6:00 pm CST	Michael	Ruggiere	9242	13657ad32
12/14/2023 3:52 pm CST	Edward	Russell	3862	136612244
12/14/2023 9:31 am CST	William	Russell	2013155	1366266b7
12/01/2023 3:40 pm CST	David	Rutherford	2403	136649df3
12/05/2023 11:11 am CST	Joseph	Rutherford	340	13665a437
12/15/2023 10:01 am CST	Curt	Ruthruff	2011329	13666953b
12/05/2023 10:35 am CST	William	Ryburn	6390	136699735
12/02/2023 3:47 pm CST	Will	Salter	3435	1367479bc
12/14/2023 9:14 am CST	Bill	Samstag	189	115758da2
12/01/2023 12:11 pm CST	Stuart	Sanders	16493	1367898c6
12/03/2023 3:26 pm CST	Tom	SANDERS	16103	136793c29
12/07/2023 5:52 pm CST	Tico	Sandoval	2010418	1368199aa
12/14/2023 9:55 pm CST	Kristen	SanJuan	2011229	13683668d

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 1:54 am CST	Henry	Sansing	10370	136845a38
12/05/2023 10:37 pm CST	Camillo	Sassano	1013109	136863442
12/11/2023 12:44 pm CST	Jeffrey	Savage	2011783	13687c44a
12/01/2023 7:09 am CST	Luke	Sayer	1012676	13691d32f
12/01/2023 10:54 am CST	Charles W	Schaefer	2011518	13696a25a
12/07/2023 5:29 pm CST	Ed	Schandl	2012906	137003b9b
12/15/2023 9:42 pm CST	Charles	Schank	433	13701a2a2
12/01/2023 4:17 pm CST	John	Scheff	1012091	1370379dd
12/04/2023 7:39 am CST	Mike	Scholl	584	137103492
12/01/2023 8:15 am CST	Joshua	Schucker	2010138	13713fc2a
12/10/2023 3:03 pm CST	Jon	Schultz	149	137149224
12/10/2023 3:05 pm CST	Mary	Schultz	1914	137164b54
12/05/2023 10:52 am CST	Robin	Scudder	6852	137235bf4
12/03/2023 8:35 am CST	Fred	Seaman	2013754	137263786
12/04/2023 10:47 am CST	Michael	Secor	2013166	13728afdf

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 12:30 pm CST	Mickey	Sergeant	10738	1373443cf
12/01/2023 4:45 am CST	Kelly	Shane	1124	1374285a2
12/02/2023 5:37 pm CST	Maggie	Shane	13342	13743bc66
12/14/2023 11:13 am CST	Jeremy	Sharer	1013180	137444dff
12/03/2023 10:08 pm CST	Mark	Sharp	1012955	13746dd88
12/08/2023 8:29 am CST	Mark	Shaver	13328	137485678
12/15/2023 7:39 pm CST	Paul	Shockey	1945	137559a86
12/15/2023 5:59 am CST	Michael	Shumaker	1013447	137613242
12/08/2023 2:10 pm CST	Chris	Siarkiewicz	17557	13763b795
12/15/2023 9:27 am CST	Mark	Siebert	10207	1376537a7
12/04/2023 9:16 am CST	Allen	Siekman	10785	13767d535
12/15/2023 11:41 am CST	Bob	Simmons	2013315	1377123f2
12/14/2023 9:49 am CST	Mike	Simmons	2013252	137723c3b
12/01/2023 10:20 am CST	Mitch	Skaggs	1013055	137836842
12/02/2023 8:17 pm CST	Rod	Skaggs	1013146	1378432aa

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/13/2023 8:30 pm CST	Randy	Skiver	5349	13787a89c
12/12/2023 9:18 am CST	Glenn	Skogen	14508	13788f44a
12/01/2023 8:08 am CST	Mike	Slate	6051	13789479d
12/15/2023 12:41 pm CST	Scott	Slay	2013089	13791f752
12/04/2023 8:13 am CST	Ben	Sloter	1012581	137943396
12/02/2023 12:08 pm CST	Nigel	Smallbone	3535	137952a79
12/01/2023 1:51 pm CST	Barbara	Smith	2013253	138002ad3
12/01/2023 8:26 am CST	Drew	Smith	6697	13806783a
12/11/2023 12:39 pm CST	James	Smith	23	13809943f
12/15/2023 9:36 am CST	Kyle	Smith	2010217	13812a7cd
12/06/2023 2:13 pm CST	Norman	Smith	2011810	1381458d5
12/14/2023 12:35 pm CST	Rhett	Smith	1384	138152549
12/01/2023 4:25 pm CST	Richard	Smith	16186	138165fd2
12/15/2023 7:19 am CST	Scotty	Smith	3328	138186fda
12/02/2023 1:58 am CST	Shawn	Smith	1013453	138194762

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 4:00 pm CST	Mark	Smithard	1012603	1424883ba
12/01/2023 9:24 am CST	Karl	Smolenski	1012771	13820a988
12/01/2023 4:55 pm CST	John	Snead	1012847	13821875d
12/14/2023 5:56 pm CST	Alexander	Sohn	7684	13829a283
12/04/2023 9:59 am CST	Dan	Sokolich	1013713	13830fcbb
12/01/2023 8:34 am CST	Rusty	Sowers	2012358	13833a32a
12/01/2023 1:14 pm CST	David	Spanjar	14621	1383433a4
12/02/2023 11:40 am CST	Christopher	Spargo	4102	138357fdf
12/15/2023 7:48 am CST	Richard	Spehar	6801	138397bda
12/01/2023 8:02 am CST	Grant	Spence	17314	13841a63c
12/12/2023 1:31 pm CST	Todd	Stanley	16200	1385825d2
12/02/2023 12:36 am CST	David	Stanton	1012176	13860326c
12/04/2023 7:45 am CST	Jimmy	Stark	14483	1386485dd
12/14/2023 10:26 am CST	Ralph	Staropoli	16995	138653a5f
12/15/2023 9:22 pm CST	Wendy	Stefaniak	2011881	138735623

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 12:35 am CST	Peter	Steilberg	9574	13874f8b6
12/15/2023 10:51 am CST	Richard	Stephens	2011186	13882a7a9
12/04/2023 7:05 pm CST	Chad	Sterling	2013114	13885f946
12/14/2023 10:30 am CST	David	Stevens	2012378	13886c2b6
12/14/2023 1:58 pm CST	Scott	Stewart	3182	13890c329
12/04/2023 11:55 am CST	Robert	Stickler	835	13891f75d
12/01/2023 6:31 pm CST	Dutch	Stivason	16996	13894363a
12/14/2023 10:05 am CST	Michael	Stivason	15006	1389538c2
12/03/2023 3:34 pm CST	Mike	Stone	3689	13899525d
12/15/2023 11:12 am CST	Tom	Stowers	9387	13906864d
12/01/2023 1:45 pm CST	Derek	Strange	16264	1390727af
12/01/2023 5:16 am CST	Steve	Stratton	1012536	13910bd23
12/09/2023 12:06 pm CST	Marty	Strouse	7649	13912fa74
12/01/2023 1:29 pm CST	Jay	Stuiso	2011406	139143342
12/04/2023 1:20 pm CST	Mark	Sturtevant	3870	139163226

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/12/2023 12:01 pm CST	Robert	Stuscavage	41	13917382d
12/14/2023 9:52 am CST	Pearltry	Suen	2013071	1391832f3
12/01/2023 7:32 am CST	Randy	Sullinger	1013742	13919fbc8
12/01/2023 7:11 am CST	Mike	Summit	19714	1392453c8
12/15/2023 11:09 am CST	Brian	Surtees	1013723	139255329
12/14/2023 12:38 pm CST	Gary	Swan	861	139283c52
12/05/2023 7:58 pm CST	Steve	Swank	2011614	13929bb25
12/02/2023 9:04 am CST	Mike	Taylor	9153	1394299ad
12/15/2023 9:52 am CST	Mike	Taylor	9423	13943392d
12/01/2023 8:13 am CST	Tim	Terrell	1012223	13953cc63
12/14/2023 10:12 am CST	Thomas	Thigpen	8470	13961d3fd
12/01/2023 5:21 am CST	Barry	Thomas	18459	13963a84c
12/14/2023 10:16 am CST	Dwayne	Thomas	5763	1396438a3
12/11/2023 3:39 pm CST	Joe	Thomas	10467	13965a525
12/15/2023 12:40 pm CST	Chuck	Thornton	1012835	139752b82

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 4:56 pm CST	Dan	Thornton	2012017	1397638f9
12/13/2023 7:59 am CST	Chris	Todd	10923	13982d629
12/14/2023 9:38 am CST	Peter	Tolmasoff	1013083	139888f8a
12/01/2023 11:01 am CST	Greg	Tomlinson	14562	1399024a5
12/01/2023 10:55 am CST	Richard	Tomlinson	5139	139912a66
12/01/2023 9:07 am CST	David	Tompkins	1013246	13992daa2
12/11/2023 6:13 pm CST	David	Tripp	7694	13998fa3b
12/01/2023 5:59 am CST	Lee	Trollope	1012870	13999554c
12/04/2023 11:30 am CST	Malcolme	Tunstall	475	14003ba36
12/01/2023 7:52 am CST	John	Turner	62	140064acf
12/04/2023 6:14 pm CST	Colleen	Urmson	1013385	140165623
12/05/2023 10:32 am CST	George	Vadney	3464	140189c47
12/06/2023 2:36 pm CST	Harry	Vanderlinden	11419	14024d8cc
12/14/2023 6:41 pm CST	Robert	Vannerson	8169	140263b74
12/14/2023 10:48 am CST	David	Van Stelle	1158	1402136bc

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 6:05 am CST	Sakis	Vasilopoulos	2140	14031623a
12/04/2023 7:52 pm CST	Fred	Veator	9797	140348b74
12/01/2023 9:21 am CST	Shawn	Veisz	13347	14035228c
12/05/2023 8:15 pm CST	Richard	Villanueva	11	1404358b7
12/01/2023 8:34 am CST	Paul	Vitale	3395	140446ff8
12/01/2023 3:08 am CST	Ellen	Voermans	1503	1404632fa
12/01/2023 1:43 am CST	Randall	Wade	2011473	140507ab3
12/14/2023 10:58 am CST	Jimmy	Walker	2011288	14059a432
12/13/2023 2:26 pm CST	Randall	Wall	6227	11584d642
12/13/2023 8:00 am CST	Marc	Warburton	9699	140729d4a
12/01/2023 10:32 am CST	Kiyoshige	Watanabe	315	140783d3f
12/01/2023 6:20 am CST	Tom	Watkins	2013271	140836656
12/01/2023 12:56 pm CST	John	Waverka	16205	140917cba
12/15/2023 7:26 pm CST	Paul	Wawrynovic	8247	14092a842
12/11/2023 2:40 pm CST	Randy	Webber	7884	14096422b

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/01/2023 4:11 pm CST	Jimmy	Weidman	2012745	141016232
12/14/2023 11:25 am CST	Eric	Weiland	2010799	14102dc2a
12/01/2023 10:34 am CST	William Brian	Wells	8196	1410645b3
12/14/2023 10:17 am CST	Kenneth	Welty	2013590	14107f558
12/14/2023 9:59 am CST	John	Wendt	2011777	14108d879
12/05/2023 7:12 pm CST	Allen	Wenzel	304	14109993f
12/13/2023 2:34 pm CST	Ralph	Wessell	3848	11587263a
12/01/2023 6:56 am CST	Michael	Wheeler	2012219	141197274
12/15/2023 9:49 am CST	Rick	Whelove	2013081	14122fb7b
12/02/2023 3:36 pm CST	Kevin	Whipkey	2258	14123a345
12/02/2023 8:11 am CST	Joel	White	14867	1412679d2
12/01/2023 6:10 am CST	Jeff	Whittemore	18072	14130232f
12/08/2023 8:42 am CST	Timothy	Wielgosz	11068	14135d53c
12/03/2023 4:08 pm CST	Evan	Wilcox	1063	14138bf48
12/01/2023 4:10 pm CST	Pat	Wilkening	11147	14139fa22

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/04/2023 7:05 pm CST	Wick	Wilkinson	8475	141433935
12/14/2023 7:19 pm CST	Charlie	Williams	6421	14148c3cd
12/14/2023 10:26 am CST	Clyde	Williams	240	14149b457
12/01/2023 4:29 pm CST	Doug	Williams	2011016	141518553
12/14/2023 1:13 pm CST	Mark	Williams	596	14157ffa3
12/14/2023 12:50 pm CST	Rick	Williams	2010558	14162382b
12/01/2023 1:39 pm CST	Wesley	Willis	3815	14165635d
12/14/2023 1:17 pm CST	Jacob	Wilroy	2013180	141689a6c
12/01/2023 10:32 am CST	David	Wilson	831	141703c4a
12/15/2023 10:20 am CST	Donnie	Wilson	2915	14171ffa7
12/01/2023 9:10 am CST	Michael	Wilson	18004	1417433c2
12/10/2023 9:32 pm CST	Michelle	Wilson	2010712	14175df7a
12/03/2023 8:42 am CST	Scott	Wilson	18607	14177ab65
12/14/2023 9:21 am CST	Tyrus	Wilson	4304	11588a46a
12/10/2023 8:56 pm CST	Warren	Wilson	1013035	14178d363

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/13/2023 5:29 pm CST	Dakotah	Winter	2012628	141846425
12/14/2023 2:11 pm CST	Lee L	Woehle	2013741	1419068cb
12/01/2023 6:43 am CST	Jerry	Wood	347	14195ac28
12/15/2023 9:37 am CST	Wade	Woodall	9093	14196a57d
12/15/2023 12:31 pm CST	Jordan	Woodworth	2012736	14200d4d8
12/01/2023 8:31 am CST	David	Woolever	1012672	142026255
12/02/2023 1:14 pm CST	Joseph	Wright	10211	142094a98
12/01/2023 4:02 pm CST	Wes	Wyman	1013486	142187f66
12/15/2023 10:17 am CST	Jimmy	Yarbrough	2012186	142223322
12/01/2023 5:29 pm CST	Су	Yee	16082	142242b72
12/14/2023 10:13 am CST	Steve	Yerger	1013712	1422562a7
12/14/2023 9:01 pm CST	Arch A.	York	13291	1422743b3
12/07/2023 11:57 am CST	Charles	Young	2011334	1423096b7
12/02/2023 6:20 am CST	Doug	Young	9773	142313cb5
12/01/2023 8:35 am CST	Erick	Zanner	18030	14233a525

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/15/2023 1:03 pm CST	Mike	Zdybak	9398	14237aaa3
12/01/2023 2:44 pm CST	Michael	Zesiger	2012692	142419cda

In Progress

Matching Voter Count: 20

When Started	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
12/15/2023 9:09 am CST	Rick	Allen	2013624	116216643
12/01/2023 4:18 pm CST	Clint	Austin	11512	1166573d3
12/14/2023 9:14 am CST	Rick	Austin	2011899	11667a235
12/02/2023 8:40 am CST	Gus	Christensen	13327	12001a898
12/15/2023 10:44 am CST	Jeff	Cox	2013598	12074c639
12/14/2023 10:14 am CST	Justin	Filice	2013065	12298736b
12/01/2023 7:54 pm CST	Benjamin	Greenwood	7668	12469652c
12/06/2023 1:54 pm CST	Anton	Griessner	2013417	12479834a
12/01/2023 8:22 am CST	Kurt	Hoff	1013272	1264685f3

When Started	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/14/2023 11:48 am CST	Lloyd	Johnson	7679	127725cad
12/01/2023 3:51 pm CST	Nick	Lambert	2012661	129263c46
12/15/2023 11:20 am CST	Rob	Loveless	3575	130106b72
12/02/2023 3:36 pm CST	Randy	Marshall	1012375	130657746
12/15/2023 9:39 am CST	Brad	Melton	2012939	131953c25
12/08/2023 9:05 am CST	Scott	Nicholas	1609	133519f27
12/14/2023 9:28 am CST	Mark	Shafer	2011802	137393352
12/15/2023 10:07 am CST	Colin	Sleigh	2013358	137926fb2
12/15/2023 10:52 am CST	Ed	Sorbo	2013424	13832c397
12/01/2023 12:43 am CST	Dan	Wilson	2011794	141695a5c
12/14/2023 3:49 pm CST	Matthew	Winter	2010534	14186fcff

Not Voted

Matching Voter Count: 1827

First Name Last Name Member Number PIN/Password

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Heath	Abbott	18088	1158938dc
Oscar	Abner	17936	115914395
Steve	Achey	2013462	11592aa93
Tony	Ackerman	2013075	115935344
Joe	Ackley	19499	11594b54c
Bruce	Adams	2010958	115959bd2
James	Adams	1013414	115964382
Tim	Adams	9094	11597fa25
Glen	Addis	2013255	115987523
Taylor	Addis	2012138	11599f822
Joe	Adomaitis	963	116003437
Robert	Aegerter	1012488	11601423c
Wendel	Aguilar	16494	116025a29
Eric	Ahlquist	2012587	116038356
Kenneth	Ahlstrom	2013555	116049722
Jean	Ahmann	2012343	116059249
Randall	Alaniz	2013314	116072b27
William	Albers	5026	1160852f7
Mark	Alcorn	11361	11610d3a6
Matthew	Alexander	2012374	116126a9d
Scott	Alexander	2013198	116137ca3
Brian	Alift	2011074	11615885d
Ronya	Alkaddumi	2013455	1161624ff
Courtney	Allaert	8910	116172424
Don	Allen	8361	116185f7b
Peter	Allen	1012061	11619cdbd
Randall	Allen	9851	116202f4b
Rick	Allen	2013624	116216643
Steve	Allen	17526	116222439

	_					
	Continued					
Thom	Allewelt	2702	11623f685			
Casey	Allison	2013105	11624333b			
michael	allison	2010509	11625dcaf			
Reagan	Allison	10628	116265923			
George	Amaro	1013842	11627c7ba			
Philip	Ammendolia	8797	116297483			
Scott	Andersen	1012286	116329b29			
Andy	Anderson	1013097	116335293			
David	Anderson	19472	11635589f			
Gene	Anderson	5191	1154037dd			
Jeff	Anderson	1541	116375a63			
Jeff	Anderson	2013179	116365a53			
Richard	Anderson	2112	1163966f3			
Rickey	Anderson	18178	116403a32			
Troy	Anderson	1012936	116414a7f			
Paul	Andrade	6132	116426326			
Carry	Andrew	18033	116452bd8			
Mark	Andrews	11056	11646874c			
Rick	Armstrong	2976	116527b85			
Tim	Arnold	2012915	11654da28			
Kenny	Arrowood	1013469	11656c953			
Tony	Asnicar	3776	11660c33d			
Jerry	Atchison	9934	11661bc69			
Mike	Atkins	31	11662a6ab			
Ted	Atkinson	8922	11663a57c			
Marc	Audiffred	2012041	11664b72f			
Clint	Austin	11512	1166573d3			
Maury	Austin	4353	116667d87			
Rick	Austin	2011899	11667a235			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Barry	Aymond	1012642	1167029d3			
Caleb	Aymond	2013185	116716d9f			
Holden	Babineaux	2012823	11673a882			
Mark	Badillo	2012386	116742ad7			
Jonathon	Baer	2013207	11675bf83			
William	Bagby	2012377	116775aa7			
Rob	Baggaley	14566	11678acb2			
Freddy	Bailey	9200	1167953c2			
Josh	Baird	2012354	116818faf			
Jason	Baisden	2010302	116825d22			
Keith	Baker	5540	11686632b			
Robert	Balderston	1013514	11690f36d			
Robert	Baltruchitis	2010616	11691b369			
Jeff	Banister	2013083	116924daa			
Tom	Bank	2010841	11693258f			
Charles	Banks	2013025	11694dbff			
Tim	Banks	2011889	116955294			
Logan	Bardwell	2013466	11696cac4			
Oliver	Barjon	2012990	116992fa7			
Jake	Barker	2012710	117007836			
Jim	Barker	2010559	11701f447			
Marrie	Barker	2010462	11702a2ba			
Edward	Barna	11282	1170424ff			
Gregory	Barnes	5548	11705968b			
Douglas	Baron	8816	117073263			
Curt	Barradale	2012738	1170932fd			
Dan	Barrett	2289	115412b65			
Edward	Barrett	2013046	11710a34d			
Nathan	Barrett	2013214	117113a38			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Yuri	Barrigan	2010520	11712aadb			
Jake	Barritt	2012747	1171336f7			
Ray	Barrow	1012843	117142a2b			
Barry	Bartholomew	2013604	117154333			
Mathew	Bartlett	2013459	1171664b7			
Dwight	Basa	2010094	11717642a			
Wayne	Basa	2013760	117187674			
Doc	Batsleer	397	117198cff			
Richard	Baulch	234	1172054f3			
Brad	Baumert	1012809	11721daf7			
Kristen	Baustert	11136	1172267df			
Jon	Bawden	2013384	117233cf3			
Jeff	Bean	2013429	11725d7af			
lvan	Beattie	8416	1172629c3			
David	Beck	2013168	11728af2b			
Hank	Becker	2013063	117293328			
Russell	Becker	434	117307fd6			
Fuzzy	Beeching	495	115422837			
Joe	Beher	5273	117337fa7			
John	Belk	2010540	1173684a2			
Patricia	Bell	8842	11739b752			
Stephen	Bender	2013133	117423322			
Dave	Bennett	2012928	11744ada4			
Lori	Bennett	2010926	117473c54			
Randy	Bennett	1012249	11748a744			
David	Benson	2011338	11749222a			
Jeff	Benson	2013736	117504c6f			
Haim	Beressi	2013742	11753c74d			
John	Bergener	2705	117546d9d			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Dan	Bergman	2012534	117553673			
Rusty	Bernard	2013528	117594c73			
Terry	Bernard	7696	117605b34			
Joe	Bernfeld	2010961	1176243af			
Emma	Betters	2013594	11765ac8f			
Brandon	Bettistella	2013497	11766c59a			
Pete	Betulia	2012507	11767272a			
Walt	Beute	4504	11768333c			
John	Bezinque	9927	1176987a3			
David	Bibby	2010257	1177022d4			
Rodger	Bickham	2013108	11771a4dc			
Keith	Bielat	2012520	11772abb4			
Will	Bier	2013423	117738b55			
Norm	Bigelow	50	117743739			
Jeff	Birch	2010531	1177626ca			
Bobby	Birdsall	10955	1177878dc			
Matthew	Birdsall	2013128	1177968df			
Tom	Bishop	2010839	117802cac			
Eric	Bisko	2010199	1178228bc			
Bob	Bitting	3385	117832baa			
Randal	Black	5016	117842b33			
Aj	Blackmon	2013431	11787a96d			
James	Blackwood	1013747	11789a8d3			
Brooks	Blair	5841	1179189aa			
Tray	Blanchard	15037	117947d73			
Gerald	Bland	2013308	117953a62			
Sven	Bley	221	117962a93			
Eli	Block	2013708	11797fc33			
Larry	Blose	2013717	117983ac6			

Edward	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
John Blumthal 2012526 118008da4 Jason Blystone 2013092 11801335a Scott Boggs 1013880 1180393df Randall Bolding 2012441 11805cba2 William Bolecek 6392 118063fcc William Bolton 2011316 11809232c Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 11814373b Vincent Borbone 2013296 11814373b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 1181743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2012757 1182056a Gavin<	Continued						
Jason Blystone 2013092 11801335a Scott Boggs 1013880 1180393df Randall Bolding 2012441 11805cba2 William Bolecek 6392 118063fcc William Bolton 2011316 11809232c Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 11814373b Vincent Borbone 2013296 11814373b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11816636d Reed Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosriger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil	Edward	Blount	1012041	117996fc4			
Scott Boggs 1013880 1180393df Randall Bolding 2012441 11805cba2 William Bolecek 6392 118063fcc William Bolton 2011316 11809232c Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil	John	Blumthal	2012526	118008da4			
Randall Bolding 2012441 11805cba2 William Bolecek 6392 118063fcc William Bolton 2011316 11809232c Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 1181743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2012757 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil	Jason	Blystone	2013092	11801335a			
William Bolecek 6392 118063fcc William Bolton 2011316 11809232c Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 2013296 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2012757 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 1182463fa David	Scott	Boggs	1013880	1180393df			
William Bolton 2011316 11809232c Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bowe 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010166 11832224b Adam Bow	Randall	Bolding	2012441	11805cba2			
Vincent Bonavita 2013526 118102a89 Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve <td< td=""><td>William</td><td>Bolecek</td><td>6392</td><td>118063fcc</td></td<>	William	Bolecek	6392	118063fcc			
Gregg Bonelli 1142 11811362a Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831226f Steve Bowman 1013355 11833775 Christopher <t< td=""><td>William</td><td>Bolton</td><td>2011316</td><td>11809232c</td></t<>	William	Bolton	2011316	11809232c			
Calhoun Bookhoop 2013148 115438a85 Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Vincent	Bonavita	2013526	118102a89			
Dan Boone 1590 1181332c9 Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Gregg	Bonelli	1142	11811362a			
Joseph Boone 2013296 118143f3b Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Calhoun	Bookhoop	2013148	115438a85			
Vincent Borbone 1012454 11815636d Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Dan	Boone	1590	1181332c9			
Reed Borgfield 18142 118167a39 Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Joseph	Boone	2013296	118143f3b			
Tim Borgfield 2012695 11817743c Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Vincent	Borbone	1012454	11815636d			
Ben Bosinger 2013363 11818da4a Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 11822a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Reed	Borgfield	18142	118167a39			
Chris Botha 2013366 11820cfba Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Tim	Borgfield	2012695	11817743c			
Gavin Botha 2012757 11821593c Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Ben	Bosinger	2013363	11818da4a			
Marc Bottesi 9276 118222a24 Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Chris	Botha	2013366	11820cfba			
Neil Bouchillon 3337 1182463fa David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Gavin	Botha	2012757	11821593c			
David Bourbeau 634 118267b57 Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Marc	Bottesi	9276	118222a24			
Scott Bouvier 1012055 118274824 Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Neil	Bouchillon	3337	1182463fa			
Robert Bove 2010166 11828224b Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	David	Bourbeau	634	118267b57			
Adam Bower 2010819 11831256f Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Scott	Bouvier	1012055	118274824			
Steve Bowman 1013355 1183327c5 Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Robert	Bove	2010166	11828224b			
Christopher Boy 11382 118347759 Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Adam	Bower	2010819	11831256f			
Clint Boyd 17003 1183539a3	Steve	Bowman		1183327c5			
, and the state of	Christopher	Boy	11382	118347759			
		Boyd		1183539a3			
•	Keith	Boyd	7713	11836d86d			
Wade Boyd 10289 11837d7af	Wade	Boyd	10289	11837d7af			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password				
	Continued						
Robert	Boyer	10434	11839b226				
Chris	Boyle	2011564	11840bb77				
Eric	Bracken	2010740	11842a835				
Boyd	Bradfield	1013853	1184483bb				
Perry	Bradley	10087	118463973				
Glenn	Brady	6554	11847c295				
Paul	Brady	18119	11848cd8a				
Jesse	Branson	2013531	118506778				
John	Brant	2011404	11851f3b8				
Thomas	Brantley	6033	1185223d7				
Lisi	Bratcher	2011438	11853f9bb				
Ted	Bratton	2010912	11854af53				
Beth	Braun	11479	1185536d9				
Barry	Brazier	2013727	11857f82f				
Terry	Breitmaier	1147	11859d536				
Jonathan	Bren	4057	118603527				
Timothy	Brendlinger	2013062	11861f2f5				
Dave	Bretz	11130	11864782f				
Eddie	Brewer	2012624	118659d28				
Peter	Brey	2013165	11866327a				
Rob	Brey	2013246	118672c3a				
Jack	Bridges Jr	2013701	11868f533				
Rachael	Brink	2010923	11869b6d8				
David	Broadhurst	2012703	11871453f				
Richard	Brooks	7766	11873f523				
David	Brown	184	11874929b				
Merritt	Brown	5590	11880bbca				
Mike	Brown	1012893	11881af24				
Mike	Brown	1013610	11882ff29				

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Paul	Brown	2013568	118859df3
Travis	Brown	3229	118872925
James	Brownlee	2012810	11888d743
Don	Broxson	2758	11889922b
Mike	Brumit	2013216	11890a533
Randy	Brunelli	2012967	11891ab4f
Barry	Bruner	2010607	11892dd8a
Brian	Brunner	2012689	11893daaa
Kris	Brunson	2013739	11894f55a
Tracey	Bryan	2013444	11895653a
Earl	Bryant	2011626	118965d57
Luis	Bryant	2011402	118976da5
Drummond	Buchenroth	2012699	11899c7aa
Rory	Buchenroth	2011816	11900ca72
Katherine	Bukowski	2011633	11902a2a8
Chris	Burchfield	4014	1190549a2
Wes	Burden	2012483	119077349
John	Burger	16341	1190877ff
Dennis	Burnett	10670	11912dc78
Jordy	Burnett	2011720	119138829
Bob	Burns	2013386	11914553b
Michael	Burns	13991	119168233
Wm	Burns	10031	11917239f
David	Burr	2011854	11918b333
Eric	Burrell	1012321	11919dfda
Sam	Burroughs	15030	119214fd6
Cody	Burton	2010542	11924cad8
Russell	Burton	14037	11925856b
Bob	Bushey	2013716	11927fa23

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Carrie	Bushey	17502	119282cf3			
Joseph	Bussing	2013403	11930fb36			
Kolby	Butcher	2013177	11931798b			
Thomas	Butcher	2011726	11932a365			
Damien	Butler	2013090	11933f693			
Michael	Butler	1013735	119345f4a			
Tim	Button	2013439	11935faf4			
Buddy	Byrnes	2013370	1193654b2			
Adam	Cadle	17344	11937dc35			
Robbie	Cadwallader	1410	11938fa29			
Matt	Cagle	2012481	119398723			
Mike	Cahill	1012817	11940b25c			
Jack	Callinsky	2012025	119439734			
Frank	Camillieri	1012449	11944aa95			
Tony	Campagna	2013178	119463292			
Laurence	Campbell	2013364	119483fa5			
Wyatt	Campbell	2011733	1194973ba			
Curtis	Canaan	2012114	119507af6			
Mathew	Cannava	2012044	119527497			
Chuck	Cannon	1012482	1195352b3			
James	Cannon	2013550	11954a5fa			
Jessica	Capizzi	2013483	11955284a			
Bruce	Capps	11055	11956233c			
Gary	Capps	16378	119577926			
Richard	Capps	1012136	11958cc9f			
Benedetto	Cardella	2010160	119592ab9			
Stephen	Carey	16024	11960f2d9			
Haral Edward	Carlin	10023	11962559b			
Greg	Carney	5708	11964f7b7			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Chris	Carrock	2011887	119655969		
Brian	Carroll	1012923	119668234		
Bruce	Carroll	1143	11967654f		
Charles	Carter	4292	119683c36		
Christopher	Carter	120	11969f347		
Gaje	Carter	2013119	119708ad3		
Chris	Casbarian	1012346	119735865		
Eugene	Casciaro	1013694	119742b4c		
Shane	Cassell	2013047	11976c2a3		
Zachary	Castroverde	2010450	1197884a5		
Brock	Cattanach	2013467	119796233		
Paige	Caviness	8320	11980f223		
Trevor	Cece	19748	11982b557		
Andrew	Cerini	1012210	119835ba2		
Larry	Cerini	404	119848232		
Lee	Cerini	2011427	119857898		
Richard	Chapman	2012911	1198648a3		
Steven	Chapman	4228	119877b45		
Steve	Charles	8692	1199067b8		
Craig	Chawla	10632	119923339		
Daric	Cheshire	30021	119943549		
Ken	Chess	2013360	11995f76a		
Jake	Chiavario	2013152	1199625d3		
Steve	Childress	2011547	11998a249		
Brandon	Chism	2013551	119993367		
Gus	Christensen	13327	12001a898		
Tim	Christie	3002	12002b279		
Jerry	Church	2012301	12003dcb9		
Steven	Churchill	51	120046ad4		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
AJ	Ciampa	1013287	12005b97c			
Keith	Ciaramella	2010570	120068429			
James	Cimino	2010981	120074d26			
Paolo	Cividino	2012559	12008f2f7			
Aren	Clark	2013454	1200959fc			
Casey	Clark	1013868	120103d54			
Dalton	Clark	2013125	12011a6aa			
Jon	Clayton	2010886	120134a26			
William	Clem	1012506	1201677ab			
David	Clemence	2188	12017cfb9			
Jeremy	Cline	2013322	120198a3d			
Rowland	Coad	1013425	12020b34b			
Kenny	Coen	17380	12021d656			
Carl	Cohen	16395	120223b3d			
Cj	Cohen	2013115	12023a425			
Richard	Colano	2012934	120258a2a			
Joseph	Cole	10119	12030d858			
Robert	Cole	1012915	12032c992			
Brad	Coleman	1012435	1203369ca			
Larry	Coleman	1013131	12034d365			
Brian	Coloff	2010254	12037bba4			
Joel	Colston	2012887	120392bfc			
Jimmy	Combs	2013495	120412557			
Jimmy	Combs	2013496	12040253a			
Robert	Combs	2012786	12042a88a			
Kevin	Connelly	1012097	12045b3f3			
Kenneth	Conrad	7054	12047c23a			
Joseph	Conte	1013321	1204839a3			
Alexander	Cook	14705	12049339b			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Eric	Cook	1012616	120503f79
John	Cook	19263	12051488f
Jon	Cook	2010598	12052a374
Richard Eric	Cook	13384	120535af5
Brian	Cooper	2013206	12054286f
Terry	Cooper	2013101	12056b2d4
Gary	Copeland	7648	115463f72
Devin	Coppola	2011392	12057d7f6
Rick	Cording	1012016	12058fc97
Zak	Cordisco	2013236	12059bc8f
Ray	Corlew	1936	12060a93a
Ken	Corpe	558	12062332d
Chris	Corven	2012573	120634af5
John	Costello	13377	120652d85
Michael	Cotopolis	2010900	12066c263
William	Couvelis	2603	12070a343
Andrew	Cowell	1736	1207159bb
Carl	Cox	2013412	120722d65
Chris	Cox	2013621	12073322d
Jeff	Cox	2013598	12074c639
Bryan	Coxey	2012346	12075259d
Matthew	Crabtree	2011486	120769548
George	Crafton	18125	120773dd5
Duncan	Craick	2255	1207827f7
Michael	Cramer	2011395	120793f87
Kieth	Crimin	11352	12082392a
Silke	Crombie	1013678	12085bf74
Morgan	Crook	2011558	12086faf6
Kasi	Cross	1013866	120879d32

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Andrew	Crouter	1013847	120893942
Keller	Crowley	2011649	1209075c5
Johnny	Crown	18779	1209127f3
Tim	Cruce	2013595	120928345
Robert	Culbertson	2011019	120975f33
Dan	Cunha	2010922	12100322c
Alisa	Cunningham	2013137	12101fa26
Terry	Cunningham	1012099	121042a48
Trini	Cunningham	2011200	12105c7b3
Mark	Cuomo	1013849	12106f4dd
Steven	Cuomo	1013848	121073622
Tico	Curling	2013430	12108d638
Mark	Curran	14952	12109fb9b
Matt	Curran	2010425	121103a5f
Brian	Curtis	1012828	121119acb
James	Dale	2011521	1211232b3
Jay	Danek	1012187	12115a453
Tim	Daugherty	2012345	121174632
Bobby	Davanport	4335	121188f32
Aaron	Davidson	2011355	1212044a3
Dave	Davidson	1013481	12121fbb3
Shawn	Davidson	1013482	12122b426
Andy	Davis	2012305	12123833c
Brent	Davis	2010897	121245269
Dewayne	Davis	2012325	121254ca2
Donny	Davis	2013731	12126d325
Marvin	Davis	10116	121292232
Clay	Dawley	17072	11547baac
Sam	Dayton	1012115	121314aa4

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Col	ntinued	
Paul	Dean	2012785	12136ca3c
Tad	Dean	6196	12137dab2
Donald	Deblasio	2010532	12140b547
Steve	Decamp	1013122	121413f24
Bill	Decker	2013356	121422da6
Larry	Decker	2012040	121438f6b
Mark	Dedes	1592	121445b4b
Billy	Deerman	2013129	1214525ad
Richard	De Haan	1013556	12132dcba
Otto	De Jager	16974	121332745
Joe	Delaney	2013447	121486427
Frank	De la renta	2013150	121347586
Rick	Delgado	2013270	12149fa86
Scott	Dell	15960	121502254
Michael	DeLodovico	2010129	1215129f2
Marc	Demarco	2013463	115486237
Zaio	Demarco	2013464	115498234
Raymond	Demarest	10570	121535bca
Richard	Demetrius	6303	12155493d
Ron	Demko	2012618	12156ab47
Mike	Dempsey	15051	12158aa92
Ted	Denbow	17378	12159c8db
Richard	Denman	2010389	121618fa3
Bubba	Dennis	10987	12162a789
Jason	Dennis	16180	121632a73
Dale	Deuble	2013226	12166d32b
Tony	Devino	15018	1216843f9
Paul	Devlin	1013459	121698fa5
David	Dewoina	2013171	1217054db

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
William	Dickert Jr	8661	12173c698
Randy	Diehl	2013498	12174d4a9
Joseph	Diekmann	2013280	12175523b
Duane	Diener	10176	12176f292
Drat	Diestler	2012600	12177526a
Cole	Dietrich	2011880	1217876ab
Ron	Dinapoli	1013056	12179a7bb
Carl	Di Paolo	1012478	1217192ba
Brian	Dobrowolski	2010535	12187cc64
Wade	Doering	2012278	12188b346
Damian	Doffo	11125	12189d4a4
Samantha	Doffo	2011504	121908239
Damon	Doherty	2012487	121912882
Doug	Dolby	18077	12193a3b4
Bob	Doll	2013482	121956368
Jason	Dooyes	11626	121986c24
Gerard	Doster	10777	12203a5fb
Don	Dotson	441	122046da3
Arthur	Doumas li	1012924	1220795a9
Duke	Dowell	19453	122095462
William	Doyne	2011371	12214ba5f
Cathy	Drexler	2012286	12216ff2f
Tim	Droege	1623	122175325
Lucy	Duke	2013702	122235522
Stanley	Dull	2010140	122242277
Ray	Dunaway Jr	5108	12225bc67
Donald	Duquette	3327	12227b858
Jeff	Durand	2011012	12228ada8
Brandon	Dykstra	17912	12229b253

			PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Justin	Dykstra	17913	122312726
Eric	Eads	2010103	12232a246
Jeff	Earle	2011832	1223352fd
Dan	East	2011323	12234cab3
Tom	East	2012376	122353f39
Charles	Easterling	1129	1223697ba
George	Easterly	6028	12237acf2
Norman	Eckhardt	2011043	12239373a
Jordan	Edginton	2013048	122404af2
Ron	Edmisten	2013561	12242992a
Adam	Edwards	2013600	12243d3ad
Joe	Edwards	1012089	12244d9b8
Tony	Edwards	2012879	12245538f
James	Eickel	2013492	122492588
Jay	Eickel	2013499	11550f984
Chad	Eiring	9349	12251bac7
Mark	Ellsworth	19758	12255c544
Verne	Elmore	784	122563fba
Chris	Emshoff	8398	12257fd22
Ansylene	Enciso-Fink	18039	122583acc
Bon	England	2012123	12259a426
Eric	England	9610	12260ac2a
Paul	Eppley	2011302	12263f3b9
Logan	Essaff	2010253	122665d5a
Michael	Essin	1013046	122682369
Matthew	Estell	2011325	122708733
Jason	Evans	2013054	12274275f
John	Evans	1013500	122755953
Mark	Evans	1012230	1227694fc

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Dave	Fair	9465	122793c22
Scott	Fairbrother	2013569	122803d64
Scott	Fallen	2013136	12281756b
Pino	Farinola	1012248	12282932f
Simon	Farmer	1013053	12283a37f
Jason	Farrell	2010154	12284ca49
Clayton	Farris	2010991	12285a464
Caitlin	Faulkner	13321	1228694c2
David	Felpel	16237	12290c2ac
Bill	Ferguson	9137	122919622
Michael D	Ferguson	16363	12292aa4c
Nicholas	Ferguson	2011488	12293af64
Bernardo	Fernandez	2197	12295c54a
Justin	Filice	2013065	12298736b
Chris	Fillmore	9360	123003af3
Brian	Filo	6411	12301c322
Mickey	Fimbres	1012063	123024364
Richard	Findlay	2013151	1230332ab
Eric	Fink	2011260	1230562f6
Samantha	Fink	2011261	12306752b
Charles	Finnegan	1012118	12307d533
Robert	Finnegan	6731	12308253c
Steve	Firestone	10841	12309a36c
Pete	Fischer	17150	12310fa27
Steven	Fischer	11456	123115936
Renard	Fiscus	1013216	123129932
Daniel	Fish	6170	12313989c
Dale	Fisher	9770	1231429a6
Joshua	Fisher	2010874	12316926a

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Con	ntinued	
Matt	Fisher	1013855	123188a35
Patrick	Fisher	16021	123193a7a
Peter	Fisher	3777	12320c4f8
Victor	Fisher	3940	1232133ac
Sam	Fisk	2013265	1232239b6
Thomas	Fitzgibbons	1012336	1232448ac
Paul	Fleming	2012894	12325378c
Max	Flinders	2012096	12327b49d
Gregg	Floren	7978	123287acd
Stephany	Floyd	1013133	12329b3a3
Dan	Fogerty	2012484	123313237
Dennis	Foley	3046	12332fb53
James	Foley	2013064	115512343
Brett	Folkerts	2010901	123333b46
Joshua	Folmar	2010290	123347634
Keith	Folmar	1013223	12335d4f3
Wayne	Fontanazza	17925	12336f33c
Khari	Ford	2012438	1233736f7
Brian	Fore	2013142	123386c23
Dustin	Foretich	9112	12339925a
Owen	Foretich	2012896	12340c4cc
James (Jim)	Foster	762	123422263
John	Foster	16056	123437f8f
Matthew	Fourcroy	1012942	123452972
Cole	Fournier	2010203	1234632f3
Robin	Fowler	2013099	123472aa5
Gary	Fox	2012094	123503644
Steve	Fox	8061	123512dc8
Eric	Freas	2013468	12353fa69

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Michael	Freas	10814	12354535f
Ron	Frederick	2011146	1235596d2
Cliffton	Fredericks	2011693	123562467
Caleb	French	2012392	123576723
Donald	Frenna	2012880	1235854bb
Gene	Frerichs	2013200	123592943
Perry	Freund	1013540	123603ab6
Richard	Freund	2011114	12361ddb2
John	Friedli	7361	123637242
Terry	Frohnapfel	19488	12366fa3d
Lee	Frost	4657	12368fa93
Bill	Funderburke	2011109	12370334a
Jim	Gabriele	2011877	1237128c4
Oscar	Gaetan	3989	123729c92
William	Gahrmann	2355	123739a7f
Mitch	Gallagher	2011205	12375aff2
Sergio Morales	Galvan	2010624	123789c69
Kevin	Galvin	6871	123795232
Sam	Gammon	2012359	123803aa2
Dan	Gantt	2013712	123829432
Steve	Gard	6884	12383c392
Sydney	Gard	2013191	123842b93
Gr	Gardiner	2013127	123856fca
John	Gargano	1013648	12387fd28
Thomas	Garland	2011219	123897af3
Anthony	Garrett	2013111	123918556
Michael	Garrett	1013115	1239253d6
Daniel	Garver	2013157	123932b29
Paul	Gaskin	11342	123943362

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Col	ntinued	
Paul	Gaston	4267	123957a6a
Tommy	Gates	1012475	1239634fd
Gerald	Gatrell	5902	12397ab44
Nick	Gatrell	1013276	123985c89
Daniel	Gavin	14543	124002925
Ronald	Gavlak	2010686	124016a72
David	Gay	11299	1240326fa
Garrett	Geene	5446	12405d8cb
Eddie	Gentry	2011511	124063db5
Alex	George	2013350	12408aaad
Paul	Germain	4776	1240979aa
Dennis	Gibson	2012653	12413532a
Jeff	Giese	4991	1241526bd
Shaun	Giffin	5854	124163fa5
Dwight	Gill	383	12417cd2d
Chris	Gillespie	2010693	124192d22
Israel	Gillette	2012322	12420ba5b
Hayden	Gillim	2012963	12421d943
William	Gillis	8747	12422b696
Scott	Gillman	2013110	124232d27
David	Ginter	3734	1242637c3
Jon	Glaefke	4773	1242779b4
Matt	Glascock	1012252	124287af9
Todd	Glass	2011988	124292932
Greg	Glevicky	10061	12431c7b2
George	Golling	2425	124367339
Michael	Gontesky	109	124373ca3
Alberto	Gonzalez Jr	2011189	124382272
Sid	Gooch	2011197	1243946ba

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Con	tinued	
Aaron	Good	2011047	12440dd42
Clifford	Goodnight	2013752	124427c2a
Wesley	Goodpaster	10015	12443423b
Bill	Gordon	2010748	12444dbf2
Scott	Gordon	6613	12445f2cc
Richard	Gorton	2012807	12447369c
Jake	Gould	2013261	124508662
Rik	Gould	1012836	1245122a7
Tom	Gould	17972	124522657
James	Gowdy	8712	124532cad
Don	Graham	19048	124544887
Jason	Grant	2013380	12457453a
Andrew	Gray	2013387	12460a628
Mike	Gray	7453	12461df24
Michael	Green	5	124635a94
Robert	Green	2010219	12464c3ba
Cohl	Greene	2013169	12465ca53
Ron	Greene	9788	12466b6f7
Tina	Greenfield Huitt	2012541	12467adcb
David	Greenland	2013607	12468366a
Benjamin	Greenwood	7668	12469652c
Randy	Greff	1013364	12473c253
Marty	Gregory	1013163	1247622f2
Anton	Griessner	2013417	12479834a
Jason	Griffin	2013057	124808da9
Mitchell	Griffin	2013486	12481f5fa
Greg	Grimes	2012314	1248264a2
Robert	Grimes	2013276	12483f8cb
Mica	Grohn	30022	12485c5a4

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Gary	Gronow	2013260	12486a5d8
Mason	Grove	2013698	124875dda
Randy	Grove	1789	1248868d9
William	Grove	10018	1248929d6
Howard	Grove Jr	17975	124903224
Reece	Groves	18087	124912ab3
Robert	Groves	1740	124924da3
Will	Gruy	2013158	12494ab39
Fritz	Guenther	6343	12496dc49
Robert	Guerin	1012140	124974245
Bob	Guider	6735	12498aad2
Bobby	Guilbeau	16961	1250035af
Eric	Gullickson	1013793	12503cc3a
Noah	Gullickson	1013516	12504358c
John	Gulliford	537	1250568a3
Jeff	Gundlach	2011420	12506d4c8
John	Gurley	1013417	1250836c8
Ed	Guzman	2013443	125105d23
Chris	Haag	1013121	125126bad
Rickert	Haag	2012529	1251339b8
F Danny	Habermel	2010870	125158ca6
Jeff	Hackett	5767	12517d824
Ray	Hackett	2010545	12518a867
Eric	Hagler	1013611	12520442d
Charles	Haines	1013737	125222663
Chris	Hair	2012222	1252372bc
Jarred	Hall	1013537	125252a22
Marc	Halpern	5459	12528972f
Tim	Halsmer	2010581	125294af2

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Con	itinued	
JT	Hamilton	2013504	125313236
Randy	Hamilton	2011921	125327348
Rick	Hamilton	2012775	125336d5f
Fred	Handel	2013522	1253567ab
Robert	Haney	6558	12536f556
Philip	Hanford	525	125375bad
Austin	Hanson	2013458	1254032b2
Kurt	Hanson	10058	125414a69
Henry	Hanzo Jr.	9152	1254385c6
Bob	Haraczy	2011034	12544f35d
Rune	Haraldsson	1012604	125453276
Joe	Harcum	2013493	12546223a
John	Hard	2013050	12547f64f
Joseph	Hardenburger	2013055	12549dd83
Donald	Harless	19745	125522b34
Duane	Harper	4874	12554235c
Matt	Harrell	2012160	12555998a
Tony	Harrell	4114	125562bc3
Aaron	Harris	13341	12557b788
Harold	Harris	1013862	125583267
Nathan	Harris	2012480	12559aa38
Norm	Harris	2013446	12560ac23
Roger	Harris	6756	12561f354
Dean	Harrison	14622	12562292c
John	Hart	520	125635732
John	Hartvickson	1745	125657232
Eric	Harvey	10411	125662f2a
Barry	Hasenkopf	2012215	12567662a
Dino	Hassiotis	1013779	1256898a4

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Daniel	Hauenstein	2010999	12571a325
Henry	Hauenstein	2010998	12572a527
William	Hausler	18013	125743272
Richard	Havenar	3130	12575fd22
Brian	Hawes	1013271	125765bff
Nicholas	Hawes	16398	12577a5a4
Clint	Hawk	1013830	12579aab7
Mark	Hawk	4483	12580833b
Craig	Hayes	5547	12582f923
Perry	Hayes	14855	125845fdc
Scott	Hayes	2010444	125857db9
James	Heasley	1013194	12588d3c3
James	Heath	2010105	12589a22d
Mark	Hector	10851	125949323
William	Hegerty	1013774	125964f69
Dave	Heinricks	2013373	125977f75
Jody	Heintzman	4654	125985cc6
Tim	Hemstreet	17939	12599acba
Lanny	Henderson	2312	126003283
Philip	Henderson	18074	12601b3a8
Jeff	Henise	1012132	126023c42
Jeff	Henkel	842	12603cca3
Rodney	Henninger	238	1260473c6
James	Henry	2012066	12605f669
Jordan	Henry	2010112	12606fa28
Gary	Hensley	2011636	1260732b8
Mike	Herron	1012174	126082a85
Barry	Hesson	2013344	12611293a
Bill	Hester	17539	126122a85

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Richard J.	Hester	2012083	12613c797			
Stephen	Hetzel	11260	126142632			
Lee	Hickok	2011519	12616a3dd			
Billy	Higgins	2013724	126195af5			
Kevin	Hildebrandt	2012362	126227a78			
Chris	Hill	16332	126242332			
Michael	Hilton	2013042	12626d55a			
Edward	Hines	2013188	12629fb48			
Jim	Hinshaw	8881	1263026a8			
Jon	Hintz	2013052	12631b752			
Patrick	Hirschfeld	2011829	126362667			
Duane	Hixon	2012652	12637c28a			
Jerome	Hoag	2010528	12638c6a9			
Laura	Hochnadel	2013320	12639a3fc			
Ben	Hodges	2013400	12640724d			
Mark	Hoedel	11308	12643f9d3			
Russell	Hoehn	7605	126443b33			
Fred	Hoess	2011929	1264582ab			
Kurt	Hoff	1013272	1264685f3			
Ray	Hofman	11044	12648396d			
Troy	Hogg	2010584	126498434			
Gary	Holbert	2011296	126504876			
Harvey	Holcombe	2011446	126513af2			
Henry	Holdcroft	2010792	126527b63			
Randy	Holdford	2011226	126533a2b			
Al	Hollingsworth	9248	126548ab7			
Jerry	Homola	11447	12661b337			
Teddy	Honan	2011612	126623aa4			
Leslie	Hoogerhyde	1013151	1266393bd			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Tom	Hooker	2013548	1266428fc		
Brian	Horsey	6138	126686d26		
Gene	Horstman	2011036	12669bf2a		
Rhett	Horton	2011235	126702a6c		
Tom	Horton	1034	126713f39		
Rick	Horvat	696	12672df7d		
Joshua	Horvath	2010111	1267329b3		
Laci	Horvath	2010825	1267436b4		
Rick	Hosier	2013461	126754ab2		
Dale	Houck	14967	12677738a		
Bill	Howard	18605	126803933		
Troy	Howell	2011734	12681bfc6		
Matthew	Howton	2011375	12682c23a		
John	Hubbard	8260	126849287		
Jeff	Huckabay	2012649	126852a77		
Andy	Hudock	2011833	1268623a7		
Steve	Hudson	2011408	12688b2aa		
John	Huegel	392	1268993b9		
Garey	Huff	10375	12690fa55		
Marcus	Huffman	1013138	126913272		
Samuel	Huggins	19543	126923533		
Guy	Hughson	2013465	12694ab74		
Mark	Hulihan	2012631	1269563d4		
Jason	Hulsey	2012512	12696a433		
Mark	Hummel	16943	126972277		
George	Humphreys	7539	12698ab93		
Terry	Humphreys	10043	12699f23b		
Cyrus	Hunter	1673	127017223		
Robert	Hurst	3760	127033722		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
John	Husted	6552	12704523b			
Michael	Husted	5541	127052b32			
Sarah	Huth McCarty	2013069	12707d68f			
Julian	Huxley	2010326	127086986			
Mike	Hyslop	2013228	127097da3			
Glen	Ibarra	6497	12710d322			
Joe	Innis	10509	127154cf8			
Faith	Ireland	2012155	12716b5cf			
Michael	Ireland	2012156	127172a65			
John	Irvine	2010553	12719776b			
Bryan	Jackson	2012497	12721b3a7			
Craig	Jackson	2013762	11555a4d5			
Rob	Jackson	775	12722bd56			
Robert	Jackson	1782	12723c72f			
Shelton	Jackson	2011464	12724bb4a			
John	Jacobi	1013710	127264b37			
Kurt	Jaeger	2010957	127294883			
Terri	Jaggers	2013077	127306b43			
Curt	Jaimet	10374	12731ca22			
Andy	James	6202	127323947			
Arei	James	9315	12733ba77			
Christopher Siege	James	2689	127349a32			
Matt	James	8872	1273594db			
Michael	James	2013139	12736f3a3			
Roy	Janes	10276	12737ba22			
Brandon	Jansen	2011528	127398832			
Rolf	Janssen	10234	12740c342			
Martin	Jarusek	2011187	127425233			
Savannah	Jaska	2013448	127434c28			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Mitchell	Jean	2013757	127452845		
Denis	Jeffries	9929	12746ad83		
Richard	Jenkins	2013024	127485a2f		
Neil	Jensen	11387	12752a479		
Paul	Jensen	2964	127535f23		
Sam	Jensen	2013044	12754b82a		
John	Jewett	8779	12756aa27		
Paul	Jewison	2013451	127572352		
Jean	Jimenez	10215	12758ca39		
Michael	Jobling	2012352	12760636c		
David	Johansen	2013122	12761dfad		
Ben	Johnson	2010722	127632cd3		
Brent	Johnson	16026	12765cbb9		
Cameron	Johnson	2013138	127673525		
Darren	Johnson	2010473	1276836f5		
Dustin	Johnson	14573	127702864		
Glen	Johnson	10006	127717226		
Lloyd	Johnson	7679	127725cad		
Marty	Johnson	19458	12773db7b		
Philip A.	Johnson	1013120	127743b4a		
Robert	Johnson	2013367	12776b95d		
Robert	Johnson	2012342	12775452b		
Thomas	Johnson	2012949	12778983c		
Travis	Johnson	*2010246*	127797a7b		
Cody	Johnston	2013100	127806285		
Matthew	Johnston	1013534	127833cd5		
Wade	Johnston	1012477	12785c22a		
William	Johnston	1013876	1278694c2		
lain	Johnstone	2012270	12787222a		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Chris	Jokisch	2010593	12788c7a6			
David	Jones	2013759	12790bd8b			
Kelly	Jones	2010688	127917766			
Sam	Jones	2011868	127929f2a			
Jim	Jowers	10800	127968ffa			
Jennifer	Juarez	2013599	12800afd9			
Bernard	Juchli	3290	12801a25d			
Alan	Judkins	10821	128029f84			
Doug	Jurcich	2013485	128035f75			
Mark	Jurczyk	1013015	128042fac			
Wayne	Justice	2012026	128059af3			
Dave	Kaechele	2010438	1280692fb			
Gary	Kane	2011806	12809bb37			
Steve	Karoutzos	2011687	128109d32			
Ted	Kasparian	2011500	12813a42f			
Norbert	Katona	2011831	12815c642			
Eric	Katzmeyer	2013494	128172636			
Sam	Kaufmann	2012398	12819ff4d			
Kevin	Kautzky	11207	12820f34c			
James	Kechisen	11024	1282194ba			
David	Keeler	2013049	12822fa27			
Bruce	Keene	2013405	12823aa35			
Craig	Keepers	2013294	12824cc3a			
David	Keil	2011214	128256b49			
Thomas	Keith	2013056	12827a3aa			
Don	Kelley	2054	128302b3b			
Jesse	Kelly	2012447	128322833			
Derek	Kennedy	2013402	128335269			
Kenneth	Kennedy	15487	128342ad5			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Timothy	Kenney	2013272	128362338		
Jerry	Kent	2013351	1283793b3		
John	Kern	379	128393993		
Nate	Kern	1012320	12840bbfb		
Kevin	Kessler	2011556	128429f6b		
Richard	Ketcham	18116	128445267		
Ramsey H	Khalidi	2013144	12846a7fb		
Derek	Kimes	2011898	128508d35		
Joe	Kimes	2011818	128518897		
Jay	Kinberger	2012523	12852d9aa		
Al	King	2013331	12854dfac		
David	Kinser	15593	12857c952		
Brian	Kirby	8041	12859bba4		
Noah	Kirkland	2013210	1286255ac		
Colin	Kirn	2013748	1286422f5		
Mitsuhiro	Kiyonaga	2011410	12867f48c		
Le	Klein	7044	11556d883		
Art	Klingbeil	10462	128702d58		
Edward	Klinger	2010434	12871f93a		
Joe	Klokkevold	10314	128727294		
Keith	Klump	117934	128733482		
Kira	Knebel	2013263	12874d623		
Mark	Knepper	2012344	12875356c		
Christopher	Knight	2012971	12876822d		
Ken	Knoop	17312	128784398		
Chris	Knorr	14880	12880949b		
John	Knowles	2013435	12881f7a9		
Joe	Koch	2013266	1288263af		
Scott	Koch	7093	12883d923		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Paul	Koehler	2011297	12884c3cb		
Randy	Kohl	2010699	1288545da		
Scott	Kolb	8904	12886a7b4		
Bud	Koonce	1013450	1288853d3		
Bryan	Koors	2013525	12889d8a2		
Sei	Kosaka	2010027	12893a672		
James	Kostival	2131	1289472f6		
William	Kottyan	11286	1289682cc		
Joe	Koury	2011936	12897abba		
Terry	Koziara	2010954	128993235		
Eric	Kraft	1013524	129007338		
William	Krakauer	18186	12901bd53		
Scott	Kuban	2011425	12905a4bd		
Kerry	Kubena	2010746	1290657a5		
Duane	Kuhlow	17560	12907ba65		
William	Kunst	1012733	129089293		
Shane	Kuntz	2013323	1290953a9		
GREGORY	KUPILLAS	1013892	12910b857		
Aleksey	Kurashev	2013281	1291172b6		
Doug	Kurz	1013280	129124aad		
Kyle	Kyzer	16017	12914273a		
Brian	Laak	2013292	1291535bf		
Rick	Labgold	2812	129163378		
Joe	Lachniet	431	129176622		
Michael	Lagaza	2011041	12918233f		
Josh	Lagersen	1012804	12919aa8f		
Andy	Laidlow	2013567	1292035da		
Jim	Laird	19621	12921336a		
Rod	Lake	2019	129223aa5		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Jeff	Lamattina	6362	129235ab5			
Derek	Lamb	2013257	129248a2a			
Nick	Lambert	2012661	129263c46			
Paul	Lampman	2086	129283742			
Teddy	Landers	1755	12929c3aa			
Gordon	Landreth	17503	12930a37f			
Dean	Lands	2010909	12932c3aa			
Jay	Lane	7661	12933b43a			
Don	Lange	1012963	12935a328			
Chris	Langford	15032	12937aa34			
Jeremy	Lanier	2012424	129382436			
Rick	Lanigan	2012542	129394fcc			
Patrick	Lansu	11418	129402aa2			
Frankie	Lapina	11380	12941aa3d			
David	Laporte	2010679	12942f27f			
Brittanie	LaPrade	2012505	1294342ff			
Neils	Larson	2013353	12945c5c2			
Fred	Lasseter	4930	12947925a			
Greg	Lassiter	10683	129488729			
Marc	Latiolais	2013570	129492d23			
Milan	Lavender	18554	1295149a5			
Michael	Law	2011689	129543f93			
Kim	Lawson	2013181	1295679f2			
David	Leckie	13278	1295997ca			
Bob	Lee	1012392	129612337			
Eddie	Lee	16296	129626aa9			
Richard	Lee	2011861	129633daa			
Thomas	Lee	2013325	12964db6c			
Luke	Leger	2013369	129662f3d			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Gavin	Leiper	1013059	12967256c			
Tom	Leizear	1013483	129683365			
Joey	Leonard	2013532	12969aaa3			
Otis	Lerer	2011770	1297136fb			
Kehl	Lesourd	1012165	1297278cc			
Brett	Leveque	2010237	1297494a3			
Zahn	Lewis	10384	129789a22			
John	Liddell	2012989	12979d586			
David	Liebgold	1013744	12980266c			
Pamela	Liebgold	1013743	129815359			
Dwight	Light	14563	129835842			
Tim	Lile	7	12985ba4a			
Matt	Lillquist	2012482	129863a2d			
Eric	Lindauer	13369	129874ada			
Darryl	Lindeque	2013143	12988c93b			
Roland	Linder	2013112	12989c8d9			
Jason	Lindquist	5392	12990afda			
Andrew	Lindsey	2013196	129919f77			
Chuck	Lindsey	2013195	129922a53			
Donald	Lines	2013121	129937f3f			
Joe	Linza, Sr	2012416	1299532c6			
Andy	Lippert	4476	12996c339			
Jon	Litsey	2011517	129986d5b			
Don	Little	2013453	12999d32f			
Sonya	Lloyd	2013072	13000acc8			
Kris	Loewe	14874	13001228d			
Cheryl	Long	1013071	130023c5c			
Devon	Long	13370	13003a3d5			
Tom	Longfellow	1013357	13005f5f8			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Robert	Lord	4020	13007aa78		
Mark	Love	1013300	13009b334		
Rob	Loveless	3575	130106b72		
Brian	Lowe	1013297	130112294		
Joseph	Lowe	1013452	130122f74		
Paul	Lowe	9547	13013ca4a		
Rusty	Lowry	94	130167976		
Jake	Lowther	2013710	13017c3f7		
Lavan	Lucas	17524	13018b345		
Lawrence	Lucia	1506	130197d9f		
Marty	Lukaszewski	17301	11560ff99		
Gregory	Lykens	2012262	130222a64		
Dave	Lyle	2011577	13023a227		
Steve	Lynch	2488	13024daf8		
James	Lyne	2013239	13025a957		
Russ	Lyon	1702	130263a43		
Carl	Mabrey	810	13027a99d		
Bruce	Macfarlane	9162	130285628		
Steve	Machado	8723	130295a4c		
Andy	Macias	2010032	13030af5b		
Kevin	Maddox	2012258	13032ca9f		
Al	Madril	4688	1303728d7		
Takeshi	Maejima	5461	130387acd		
Mario	Maggiorana	16352	13039dd38		
Marc	Magruder	2010039	130402a8f		
John	Magyar	928	13041ba92		
Kevin	Mahoney	2013247	13042f97f		
Lawrence F	Mahoney Jr	2012216	1304357d4		
Mark	Maina	2013159	130447638		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Richard	Maise	1012864	130454a52			
Laszlo	Makk	2013500	115612a4c			
Hunter	Malone	2013132	13047acc6			
Bohumil	Manas	6879	1304842f2			
Calvin	Mangum	1013850	130508da2			
John	Manly	17835	130513968			
Kay	Mann	459	130523649			
Marty	Maples	19760	130549476			
Tom	Maples	2344	130556b68			
Jim	Marchbank	10835	13056695c			
Nate	Marcotte	2013184	130584c57			
Cliff	Marden	1013675	130593c3f			
Chris	Marlowe	15079	130614cbc			
Norman	Marriott	1013235	1306234b7			
Milo	Marsh	4495	13063d2ca			
Randy	Marshall	1012375	130657746			
Jessica	Martin	2012921	13068c28f			
Marco	Martin	2010716	13070c45c			
Noah	Martin	2013457	13071dca4			
Raymond	Martin	2010890	13072b772			
Tracy	Martin	1012645	13073b222			
Dave	Martini	2011645	130744726			
Dmitrij	Maslovskij	2012615	13075f63a			
Lloyd	Mason	2010590	130779589			
Stephen	Massie	2011377	130796f24			
Jeremy	Masters	9903	130803f73			
Joshua	Mather	2010677	13083aa64			
Michael	Mathews	2024	130846328			
Marcus	Matthews	6804	1308632a4			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Michael	Mattoch	2012768	13089a8ba		
Rider	Mattox	2013223	13092ab93		
Steve	Matzinger	13340	13093f7fa		
Andrew	Mauk	7179	1309423a9		
Gerald	Mauricio	2780	13095c3c5		
Owen	May	2013527	130978984		
Richard	Mayer	2012159	13099fa53		
Garry	Mayfield	818	13100b279		
Carlos	Mayo	1012372	13101d93d		
Jim	Mcaleer	1012307	131045a8d		
Randy	mcAllister	10334	13105a7d2		
Rodney	Mcalpin	1012818	131062ff2		
Stuart	Mcavoy	16007	1310798a7		
Patrick	McBride	2011768	131092fac		
James	McCabe	2012084	131103ca7		
Rob	McClelland	2010765	13115f832		
Will	McCloskey	2011932	1311623af		
Mike	McCloud	6387	131172a7a		
JIM	MCCOMMON	2010803	131182b73		
Douglas	Mcconkey	1706	131196288		
Jeff	Mccoy	2013163	131217cfa		
Joe	McCoy	466	131224646		
kevin	mccoy	2013161	131242682		
Randy	Mccoy	2011405	131252d26		
Randy	McCracken	2010251	13126c382		
Tyler	McCracken	2012639	13127fa27		
Joe	McCrill	2013229	13128b222		
John	Mccullough	1012631	13129d252		
Tim	Mccullough	16079	13130373a		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Harrison	McCurdy	2013279	13132f763			
Henry	McCurdy	2013040	13133256b			
Mick	McDaniel	2012514	13136325a			
James	McDeavitt	2013106	131378a35			
Andrew	McDevitt	8501	131389da3			
Jeffrey	McDevitt	8197	131399323			
Rob	McDonough	13344	13140bc57			
Claudia	McDowell	2011533	13141c397			
James	McElyea	2013743	13142625d			
Mack	Mcelyea	11027	13143f859			
Gary	Mcewen	18021	131446573			
Kevin	McGatha	2011540	131457b87			
Mary	McGee	4708	13147239f			
Jon	Mcgill	6191	131485fa7			
Tony	McGrath	2013231	131498a73			
Michael	McGuire	2010512	131507cd2			
Dave	Mcintyre	1012784	1315272fb			
Kelly	Mckeirnan	7349	13155ad73			
Brian	Mckenna	3919	1315663dc			
Lee	McKenna	2013372	13157895a			
James	Mckenzie	1012801	131599949			
Jeffrey	McKinney	2012594	13161a688			
Mark	McKinney	2013411	1316222b5			
Emmett	McKnight	2013299	13163a443			
Maxon	McLaughlin	2012495	131652933			
Colin	Mclean	2013460	13168ac2a			
Robert	Mclendon	947	1316983d5			
Dan	Mcmanus	2011400	13171799a			
Robert	Mcmanus	1012495	13172337d			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Tom	McNeal	2011277	13175237b
Steven	McNeely	2010214	13176a8ba
David	McPherson	2012349	13177df52
Robert	Mcquary	2013176	1317922fb
Kevin	Mcrae	2011017	131803633
Ed	Meagor	2010498	11562aaf6
Benny	Means Jr	7594	131822f23
Fred	Mears	17047	1156393d2
Christian	Meekma	2012471	13185332c
Stuart	Meislin	2011306	13186ca3a
Tom	Melancon	4330	13187dc42
Michael	Mellinger	2012333	13191a9d2
John	Mello III	2012705	131924336
John	Melniczuk	2010575	1319325a3
Michael	Melniczuk	1581	13194825a
Brad	Melton	2012939	131953c25
ROB	MERCER	2010690	13203d5b3
Richard	Merhar	3398	13204d236
Ralph	Merzbach	13276	1156449b3
Stefano	Mesa	2012946	13205b2f8
Danny	Messmore	4236	11565b66a
Steve	Metz	1012122	1320666b3
Glenn	Meusec	1012400	13207467f
Kre	Meyer	2013714	13208b2c7
Will	Meyer	2012562	13209829a
Donald	Michealchuck	2011470	132102885
Joanne	Mickleson	2013445	1321124d3
Linda	Mihalec	14593	13212d23a
Stephen	Miles	2011920	13213b47a

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Brian	Miller	1012206	13217d722			
Chris	Miller	14682	132192f59			
Dan	Miller	2011429	13221a2c5			
Daniel	Miller	16951	115664353			
John	Miller	2012476	132245d82			
Larry	Miller	2011231	13227467c			
Norwood	Miller	2011632	13228cfa6			
Patrick	Miller	935	13229b339			
Richard	Miller	2013534	13230aab8			
Rodney	Miller	6683	132312d73			
Roy	Miller	2011592	13232c99a			
Stephen	Miller	1247	13234aafb			
Phillip	Mills	17978	1323823b5			
James	Milroy Jr.	2010037	13239ba9a			
Bert	Minchow	2013205	132405a5d			
Tim	Mings	2212	1324173a4			
Steve	Miraglia	6616	13242a8a5			
Brent	Mitchell	10024	1324485cd			
Brian	Mitchell	2013134	132459234			
Jeff	Mitchell	612	13246aa7a			
Mike	Mitrione	3246	132482886			
Koji	Miyamoto	2013592	13249d267			
Sidney	Mocke	1013908	1325096fb			
Don	Moen	4172	13251a7d6			
Roy	Moline	2012666	13252672a			
Shawn	Mollet	2011809	132539dd4			
Curt	Molnar	2010597	132547b36			
Jim	Monaco	2330	132558cd8			
David	Money	2010030	13256334a			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Shelia	Monk	1012337	13257a7d4		
Mike	Monroe	10373	13258ac73		
Thomas	Montano	2011581	13259a2f6		
Andy	Moore	2013408	132626f22		
Clayton Tobe	Moore	16429	13263d7fa		
Danny C	Moore	2012839	132649c63		
Darrell	Moore	2013035	13265933a		
Gary	Moore	2011276	132662a8a		
John	Moore	1013718	13267fa32		
Michael	Moore	1226	13268dbfa		
Mikayla	Moore	2013605	132697b88		
Paul	Moore	536	1327053aa		
Duane Alan	Morgan	8330	132728637		
Lloyd	Morgan	5650	132734f54		
Jp	Morgen	1453	1327438b3		
Glenn	Morris	14553	13279af34		
Jeff	Morris	2013233	13280a295		
Tripp	Morris	16129	132836a2f		
Matthew	Morse	18446	132878c8d		
Nina	Morse	18103	13288dacd		
Tony	Moseley	6580	132892f25		
Michael	Mote	2013113	132902f68		
Manuel	Moya	2013084	132912f7f		
Randolph	Moya	2013094	1329223d4		
Robert	Mozingo	2010626	132939a63		
Christopher	Muck	2013131	132942f28		
Wade	Mueller	14702	13295c2d5		
Eric	Muffley	3096	13296bf33		
John	Mulcahy	2011304	132982a52		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Con	tinued	
Wallace (Frog)	Mullis	2010766	1330042ff
Russell	Muncy	2011569	13301923c
Jon	Munns	5138	133047853
Hiroshi	Murata	1012628	13305c436
Jerry	Murphy	2011282	13307b32c
Terry	Murphy	1013212	13309a323
Gardner	Murray	9408	1331082f9
Michael	Murray	13378	13311f294
Rory	Muscatell	17308	13312d233
Alan	Musgrove	2013559	13313b86a
Terry	Muskopf	2012401	133154d3a
Al	Myers	2013452	13317762a
Darrell	Myers	1012208	13318c9aa
Ryan	Myers	2013267	13319f4db
Dennis	Mynatt	2013124	13320a332
Rick	Nabers	1012585	1332155d2
Arash	Nadershahi M.D.	8818	133229a4f
Jeff	Naff	18079	133239d35
Randy	Nagel	2013076	133242a32
Walter	Naletko	1013685	13325694c
Herm	Narciso	19701	133268285
Mike	Nash	2013719	1332897a3
Glenn	Neal	2871	133303b3a
George	Nebeling	5596	133317aac
Randy	Nedescu	2013135	13332a753
Heidi	Neidhoefer	30023	13333a392
James	Neill	2013596	133346acd
John	Nelson	13279	13336c73c
Norman	Nelson	402	133374fcb

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Paul	Nelson	1013900	133386926
Scott	Nelson	14504	133399978
Marty	Ness	2012402	13342abfb
Ed	Newman	1012596	13344783d
Mark	Newman	9008	13345d94b
Steve	Newton	1012279	133499ca4
James	Nice	2010320	13350a73b
Scott	Nicholas	1609	133519f27
Greg	Nichols	2013061	133526325
Tim	Nickelson	879	133539865
Alexander	Nicoll	2011865	133549faf
Wayne	Ninnemann	16394	13357bd46
Tripp	Nobles	2011756	13359332f
Michael	Noon	2012233	13361f772
Tom	Norton	2371	13362587a
Johnathan	Notchie	2010741	133638acb
Mark	Novosad	1012852	133652fbf
Robert	Nowlin	2012453	13366bb32
Taryn	Nycek	2013123	1336989f7
Daniel	O'Brien	17998	13371ac23
Karen	O'Mahony	2010519	13373c283
Tim	O'Mahony	9987	133743884
Michael	O'Neil	2012511	133758a2f
Dan	Obrien	1012665	1337987c7
Kevin	Obrien	14974	133808a63
John	ODonnell	2011284	13381cb94
Tim	ODonnell	1013292	133822f6a
Aaron	Ofsiany	14412	13383dad2
Damon	Ogden	2010262	13384a5c2

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Carmen	Ogino	2013409	133856538			
Tsutomu	Okada	1013470	133876d5a			
Brian	O Keefe	3171	133706bc4			
Tom	Okelly	16418	13388726f			
Eric	Ollgaard	14909	133903324			
Clay	Olson	2013777	133916fa3			
Ross	Olson	2013414	13393c268			
Ricky	Orlando	18225	133943a62			
Curtis	Orlob	2013273	13395a54a			
Kimberly	Orlob	2013622	1339687d9			
Leah	Orloff	6408	133972df2			
Dennis	Ornduff	30050	13399da4a			
Gary	Orr	2010169	13400b22b			
Bill	Orth	3429	134013c43			
Christian	Otero	2013406	13402a368			
Hannes	Ots	2012621	13403833c			
Joel	Otte	2013146	13404364a			
Terry	Ottinger	2012448	13405d372			
Robert	Otto	2992	13406683a			
Phillip	Oveland	10717	134072bf2			
Rick	Owens	9606	134094a36			
Charles	Oxford	7754	13410f224			
Greg	Pacini	30057	13411429f			
Jm	Padron	2010964	13413cf38			
James	Palecek	2013349	13414d34f			
James	Palmer	2010736	13415dc6c			
Nicole	Pareso	2012925	13418f863			
Douglas	Parker	2012446	13420227b			
Heith	Parker	16012	13421f463			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сол	ntinued	
Mike	Parker	1444	13425a2a8
Sherri	Parker	14650	13426ab43
Trampas	Parker	10593	134275427
Joseph	Parkhill	1012747	13428a922
Jay	Parkins	2010802	13429a76f
Scott	Parks	10492	13430b974
Al	Parnoff	8949	1343173a5
Blake	Parr	2011926	13432882a
Scott	Parr	2012965	13433a633
Robert	Parscal	2013225	13436dfd8
Darel	Parsons	11037	134373f48
Mike	Parsons	2012791	134395f8b
Mike	Partain	2907	13440fa32
Ben	Paschal	16230	134418f27
Barry	Pate	7070	13442daba
Lloyd	Patterson	147	13444bf77
Bill	Patton	3118	13445d353
Patty	Paul	2013201	134472ba2
Jeremy	Peace	2011736	13449d753
Greg	Peet	1013501	13450fd9a
William	Pendleton	2013036	13451c2a3
David	Pendry	2012940	13452c3b8
Brian	Pennington	2013162	1345342aa
Mark	Percy	6123	13456da77
thomas	perkins	1012759	13458b99a
Jeffery	Permanian	18337.	13459226c
Marc	Perrone	19762	13460d326
Keith	Perry	2013756	13463293a
Michael	Perry	2412	13464a538

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Col	ntinued	
Ronald	Perry	1013448	13465fda6
Eddie	Peterson	2012519	134664884
Randy	Peterson	2012776	13467c2fa
Joe	Pethoud	8825	13468f48f
Tico	Petrosian	2012458	1347075ab
Stephen	Pettinger	1012427	134718323
Kennard	Pfalmer	2012553	13472aa76
Mark	Pfeifer	2013172	134737234
Shawn	Phelps	14506	134763aa5
Dan	Phillips	1012920	1347824aa
William	Pickett	2011904	13479b3a9
Randy	Pierce	6530	134816375
Mark	Pierson	4348	134829274
Mike	Pilkington	2013031	115672389
Kindale	Pittman	2012320	13488a22f
James	Plasek	1012967	134897a28
Scott	Plaster	2013330	134905c4f
Jamie	Pluta	2010943	13493893f
Karl Alan	Poindexter	8343	13494d23c
Peter	Politiek Sr	1012878	13495d336
Gary	Ponce	1013614	13498748f
James	Pooler	2869	135037493
Larry	Poons	1021	135052b83
Phil	Poore	9224	13506b6f6
Bryce	Pophal	2013182	135073a83
Erica	Pophal	2013235	13508ab32
Bobby	Porter	8835	13509aaa6
Bruce	Porter	2013597	1351023f2
scott	porter	1012246	1351142ab

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
William	Posse	2013725	13512243f			
Ashley	Powell	19657	1351524ca			
Derek	Powell	2013388	135169ab7			
Joel	Powell	2013199	135174835			
Roy	Powell	17966	135194737			
Steve	Powell	16270	135202a97			
Byron	Powers	2010448	13521ab32			
Cody	Powning	2013778	135227327			
joel	pratt	2012771	13524cfab			
Greg	Prestage	1012040	13525ac33			
Charles	Price	10005	135265bb8			
G.Scott	Price	2011275	135274faa			
Bryce	Prince	2013449	13530c992			
Philip	Prinz	2012454	13531a3c7			
Al	Pritchard	2011505	13532ad82			
Michael	Pritchard	1012266	13534328b			
Allen	Proctor	13	135352f96			
Morgan	Proffitt	1012159	135369c74			
Todd	Puckett	805	135418f72			
Patrick	Pulver	2010665	135423bca			
Anthony	Pupillo	1012133	1354366c2			
Robert	Pyatak	2013211	13544b4a2			
Malcolm	Quehl	1013356	1354685aa			
Skip	Quinn	17374	135488d2c			
Steve	Quinn	10668	13549dad6			
Ken	Rabbitt	2010714	135508a77			
Robert	Radcliffe	2011662	13552b565			
Jerry	Radeackar	866	13553cb39			
Ryan	Rader	2010906	1355455bf			
•						

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password		
Continued					
Joseph	Ragon	2010726	1355687bd		
Don	Rainey	505	135572363		
Jean	Ramsay	613	13561a9f7		
Jeff	Ramsdell	6089	135624394		
Mike	Randall	16993	13563d38c		
Jordan	Rapp	2011321	13564ddc5		
Todd	Rapp	11462	13565a258		
Troy	Rapp	11206	13566387a		
Steve	Raucher	2013346	13567b2b4		
Jim	Raymond	2012926	13568f48f		
Kevin	Raymond	2013317	115713ca4		
Mark	Ream	2013262	13570c936		
Thomas	Ream	2012572	13571c2fd		
Gene	Reed	2013355	13573b852		
Mark	Reed	1012678	13575a7c5		
Jeffrey	Reep	2011250	13576d472		
Jason	Reeves	2011576	13578aabd		
John	Regan	6493	13579ff52		
Brett	Reichart	1013463	13580a857		
Emily	Reichart	1013841	135812457		
Curt	Reichlin	2013183	13583d34f		
Larry	Reiter	5167	13585b5ca		
Ronald	Reum	13335	1358624aa		
Chris	Reynolds	9038	135875224		
John	Rhine	2013173	13590c2db		
Randy	Rhodes	7947	13592c3b6		
Alan	Rice	2012797	1359352af		
Matthew	Rice	1013715	13594bdd7		
Ricky	Rice	14522	135952245		

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password			
	Continued					
Edward	Rich	16234	1359687d6			
Dustin	Richards	18121	13597fa53			
Chris	Richardson	1874	13598223a			
Dan	Richardson	2012893	135998ab9			
James	Richardson	2010756	13600352c			
Brad	Richtsmeier	2011659	13603a7b9			
Andrew	Rider	16979	136055faf			
Patrick	Riley	7678	136082253			
Shawn	Riley	2013193	13609ab49			
Frank	Riolo	10203	13610a9b2			
Aundrea	Rister	2013591	13611b25d			
Lex	Robb	1013479	136122222			
Larry	Robbins	2577	136144dbc			
DiQuan	Roberts	2013120	136162aa5			
Jason	Roberts	249	13617c658			
Ken	Roberts	2012348	136183732			
Nicholas	Roberts	2013709	136199cc6			
Ross	Roberts	4809	13620cc23			
Ronald	Robinson	16338	136227bb2			
Mike	Robinson Jr.	2010667	136246c26			
Jordan	Robison	2012619	136264aa5			
Bill	Rockley	2010875	136279a96			
Gerrit	Rockley	2013556	1362858a2			
Jose G.	Rodriguez	3942	136316faa			
Peter	Rodriguez	516	13632f6ab			
Greyson	Rogers	2011285	136333bc4			
Tom	Rohe	18525	136344492			
Scott	Rohr	1012452	13635abcc			
Vince	Rolleri	2011805	136362322			

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Col	ntinued	
Mike	Root	11150	13640c5a3
Nic	Rositani	2013401	13643fc32
Richard	Rossberg	1160	136456a57
J Scott	Rothermel	13588	1364736a6
Tim	Rott	17300	13648a9d7
Dan	Rovai	3113	136492395
David	Royds	11012	13652d8c7
Jim	Rozenski	2011688	13654336c
David	Rozier	2174	136552832
Christopher	Rudy	2012782	136567aac
Eric	Rupp	1013088	13658b32a
Todd	Ruprecht	11105	13659a999
Seth	Rushik	2013227	13660a28a
Bruce	Rutherford	2013060	13663c239
Mike	Ryan	17064	13667d948
Tommy	Ryan	18455	13668a8ba
Steve	Sachetti	2011787	1367033cd
Kenny	Safford	2012420	1367174d3
Kimie	Sako	2012783	13672248a
David	Salmen	1013373	136739a88
Dave	Sanchez	2013357	13675663d
James	Sanchez	2012527	136762262
Joey	Sanchez	2013194	136778bca
Richard	Sanderson	2012740	13680d7fa
Ron	Sandusky	1013905	13682a229
James	Sarver	2013203	136853728
Chloe	Sawyer	2013566	13688a73b
Tom	Sawyer	2013140	13689786c
Joshua	Saxe	1012439	13690ad79

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Donn	Sayre	10165	136926ba5
John	Scales	1012777	136936245
Rennie	Scaysbrook	18668	1369423a3
Rudy	Schachinger	7156	136958a23
John	Schafer	2011444	136975aa6
Paul	Schaffner	9828	13698a482
Karl	Schamberger	1012496	136999243
Robert	Schaudel	2012176	137023838
Jonathan	Schendel	2011485	13704654a
Brett	Schluter	6094	13705769d
Ben	Schmitt	16100	13706553d
Jim	Schmitz	2013484	13707b242
Matthew	Schnurbusch	2013407	137087f69
Frank	Schoenbeck	10037	13709fac3
Aaron	Scholten	2013319	137118a3d
Rick	Schroeder	1012975	137122633
Keith	Schultz	10171	137152d9a
Brett	Schulz	2013437	13717a33d
Mark	Schwab	2010729	13718a22a
В Ј	Schwabb	16982	115765a93
Paul	Schwemmer	16501	1371963f8
Michael	Sciocchetti	14600	13720ac93
Josh	Scott	2013291	13721a57c
Steve	Scott	2013059	13722978d
J Harold	Seagle	4177	13724f435
Charlie	Seale	640	13725592b
Buel	Sears	2013491	13727d445
Jared	Sedacca	2010384	13729942a
Adam	Seibert	2012285	1373057cb

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Devon	Sellers	2012647	1373132d5
Nicolas de	Sena	2013669	13732b2a3
Edward	Sensenig	285	137332f5d
Tony	Serra	1012902	137353253
Glenn	Severn	2011654	13736f85c
Bucky (James)	Sexton	10208	137376cf5
Roger	Sgarbossa	2012650	13738b8a6
Mark	Shafer	2011802	137393352
Jerry	Shanafelt	16042	13740d272
Sharad	Shanbhag	16426	13741732f
Brian	Sharp	19431	13745a632
Randy	Sharp	2011293	13747aa87
Mitchell	Sheitelman	2013521	137498b39
Craig	Shenigo	2011154	1375054f3
Anthony	Shidla	2012547	13751d82a
Aj	Shipley	2013368	137523d7d
Joseph	Shirer	2013097	13753add3
Griff	Shirley	2011755	13754236f
Colby	Shore	9707	13756c57d
Scott	Short	2012537	137573337
Lynn	Shoup	2795	137582a47
Alan	Shufelt	2012620	137593af4
John	Shufelt	2012597	137609274
Troy	Siahaan	2010223	13762c6c9
Shawn	Siddell	5834	1376437f2
Neal	Siegel	3690	137668cbc
Karl	Siemon	2012539	137685448
Harold	Silbaugh	1012829	1376937aa
Jason	Silberman	2012272	137703f3a

Randy Simmons 1013467 137735348 Dennis Simoes 1165 137747dcc Jeffrey Simonds 507 1377536d3 Ed Sims 2991 137764837 Andrew Simsak 2010478 13777d72a Gary Sinclair 2010101 13778294b Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 137905a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 13799255b Scott <td< th=""></td<>
Dennis Simoes 1165 137747dcc Jeffrey Simonds 507 1377536d3 Ed Sims 2991 137764837 Andrew Simsak 2010478 13777472a Gary Sinclair 2010101 13778294b Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137996547 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 13799d2f3 Bob <td< th=""></td<>
Jeffrey Simonds 507 1377536d3 Ed Sims 2991 137764837 Andrew Simsak 2010478 13777d72a Gary Sinclair 2010101 13778294b Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 137965347 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 1379942f3 Bob
Ed Sims 2991 137764837 Andrew Simsak 2010478 13777d72a Gary Sinclair 2010101 13778294b Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137992b5b Scott Smiley 2018 1379902f3 Bob <td< td=""></td<>
Andrew Simsak 2010478 13777d72a Gary Sinclair 2010101 13778294b Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Gary Sinclair 2010101 13778294b Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Steven Sinclair 2011478 13779aaad Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Frank Sindermann 2010634 13780783d Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Taylor Sisco 2013472 137812fa2 Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Dwight Sissel 6597 137823faa George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
George Skinner 2013758 13785aa3f John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
John Skinner 944 1378686c8 Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Rick Slaughter 2013603 13790b3a4 Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Colin Sleigh 2013358 137926fb2 Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Shannon Slocum 2013737 13793d2d5 Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Dave Smeal 6478 137965347 Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Stephen Smeein 2013187 13797af85 Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Stephen Smeeth 2013238 137982b5b Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Scott Smiley 2018 13799d2f3 Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Bob Smith 541 11577a492 Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
Bradley Smith 2013410 13801942a
·
Brian E. Smith 1013123 13802229f
Cedric Smith 2013371 13803a2ca
Christopher Smith 2013167 138046582
Doug Smith 2010717 13805329a
Elton Smith 2010367 1380727cb
Eric "Ake" Smith 8045 138086222
Forrest Smith 2013602 11578c272
Irene Smith 893 11579a2a7

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Jeff	Smith	1	11580a722
Jerry	Smith	2011352	13810f445
John	Smith	145901	13811adaa
Michael	Smith	1013386	13813b922
Samuel	Smith	2012513	138173624
Kandy	Snead	19710	138224aab
Stephen	Snedegar	1013384	1382348ba
Alex	Snoop	2033	13824324c
Richard	Snowden	2010388	13825f24f
Richard	Snyder	13288	13826989c
Ronnie	Snyder	3018	13827828b
Fred	Socky	1115	13828f3b2
Guenter	Sommer	1013309	13831462b
Ed	Sorbo	2013424	13832c397
Craig	Sparks	1013520	13836a8a2
Joey	Spayd	2010547	13837b873
Douglas	Speck	2012684	13838334a
Bob	Speiss	6313	13840c25b
Stephen	Spencer	187	13842555c
Winston	Spencer	2010868	13843b769
Mike	Spero	1012397	1384438bf
Robert	Spicer	2195	13845b239
Timothy	Spigelmyer	2013033	138467c6a
Mick	Spisak	1013832	13847dc53
Butch	Sprain	3110	138483233
Steve	Sproles	2013560	13849aa7c
Stanley	Stables	8238	138507dd2
Steve	Stacey	18041	138518c53
Lynn	Stackable	2012264	138527c65

Continued Larry Stahl 447 13853a32a Gerald Stake 2010827 13854398a Paul Stamper 2011364 13855af5b Xen Stanhope 9754 1385693c5 Jim Stanley 2010876 138573373 Tabb Stansbury 1013451 13859f228 Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338 Anne Stark 6676 138626ff3	<u> </u>
Gerald Stake 2010827 13854398a Paul Stamper 2011364 13855af5b Xen Stanhope 9754 1385693c5 Jim Stanley 2010876 138573373 Tabb Stansbury 1013451 13859f228 Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338	
Paul Stamper 2011364 13855af5b Xen Stanhope 9754 1385693c5 Jim Stanley 2010876 138573373 Tabb Stansbury 1013451 13859f228 Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338	
Xen Stanhope 9754 1385693c5 Jim Stanley 2010876 138573373 Tabb Stansbury 1013451 13859f228 Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338	
Jim Stanley 2010876 138573373 Tabb Stansbury 1013451 13859f228 Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338	
Tabb Stansbury 1013451 13859f228 Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338	
Reed Stanton 2013438 138613338	
Anne Stark 6676 138626ff3	
David Stark 8336 13863af99	
Eddie Starosciak 2013324 13866b4bf	
Steve Staser 2038 13867cf24	
Monty Stauffer 15044 138683a83	
Lee Stebleton 7117 13869f579	
Alan Steele 1013420 138704386	
Chris Steele 11145 13871fd23	
Larry Steeley 2013735 138729393	
Peter Steilberg 2013625 13875d345	
Jeffrey Stein 2012843 138762367	
Jonas Stein 1012093 138776752	
Mitchel Stein 2012849 138783ac8	
Tom Steinauer 2013601 11581d9a6	
Charles Steinman 8264 138792a4c	
John Stephens 2010781 13880d333	
John Stephens 663 13881c3c3	
Mark Stepovich 2011501 138832937	
Todd Steppke 2011139 13884c2aa	
Gary Stevens 2012799 138874f39	
Charles Stevenson 1013107 13888324d	
Brandon Stewart 2013268 13889228d	

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Blaine Anthony	Stidham Sr	19726	138926553
Leo	Stinnett	7576	13893f633
Sean	Stivason	1012762	13896d84c
Gary	Stoffer	13355	13897a372
Gary A.	Stoffer	2010783	138989b56
Seth	Stone	2013552	139002539
Bill	Stoneman	40	139012435
Mark	Storck	2012445	13902887a
Tom	Stotler	2013066	13903db39
Jonathan	Stoumen	751	13904a397
Wyatt	Stoup	2010692	139053c37
Christopher	Stratton	2013347	139082227
Kyler	Stratton	2013348	1390938af
Aldis	Strazdins	11350	13911f7c9
Michael	Studzinski	8890	139133c53
Steven	Stull	2011571	139157f2c
John	Sullivan	2012563	13920a882
Leonard	Sullivan	2012742	13921334b
Michael	Summers	2012574	13922a352
Shaun	Summers	2013248	139233ac2
Keith	Sutton	1013118	13926328a
Kirk	Swain	2013156	139276483
Denny	Swartz	11373	13930f65b
Don	Swearingen	656	13931ba92
Ken	Sykes	222	13932caa3
Johnny	Szoldrak	3316	139337bb5
Brook	Taplac	10135	13934c95f
Gregg	Taran	2010109	13935a99b
James	Tarbox	2013220	139367b76

Kevin Tate 2011882 139379aa2 Andre Taylor 2011722 13938ba63 Gary Taylor 5440 139398583 Jacob Taylor 2010744 13940927a Lalloyd Taylor 2013074 139413337 Nick Taylor 2010602 139443928 Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 1395672cf Roy Thac
Andre Taylor 2011722 13938ba63 Gary Taylor 5440 139398583 Jacob Taylor 2010744 13940927a Lalloyd Taylor 2013074 139413337 Nick Taylor 2010602 139443928 Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 13952d32f Larry Tersta 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 139562cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Gary Taylor 5440 139398583 Jacob Taylor 2010744 13940927a Lalloyd Taylor 2013074 139413337 Nick Taylor 2010602 139443928 Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Ten 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Jacob Taylor 2010744 13940927a Lalloyd Taylor 2013074 139413337 Nick Taylor 2010602 139443928 Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Lalloyd Taylor 2013074 139413337 Nick Taylor 2010602 139443928 Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Nick Taylor 2010602 139443928 Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Scott Taylor 2010796 13945a5f2 Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Andy Tchirkine 1012353 1394656d5 Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Linda Teale 2012475 13947ac52 Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Randy Tefft 2012224 139485566 Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Zach Telchik 2011328 13949aafa Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Richard Temple 2013073 139508694 Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Gina Tenaglia 2013174 13951a432 Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Mark Tenn 1012296 13952d32f Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Larry Terry 6418 139542add Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Bruce Testa 1013141 13955a3a8 Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Robert Thacker 1013319 13956f2cf Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Roy Thacker 1012509 13957a79c Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
Kayla Theisler 2010709 1395822ca
,
V 1 20500000
Kenneth Thexton 2012543 139599f8f
Kenny Thiebauld 2012341 13960d383
Paul Thistle 1013797 139623da6
Kenneth Thomas 5543 139662943
Kevin Thomas 19737 13967f368
Martin Thomas 14924 13968aca3
Paul Thomas 1013172 13969a839
Tom Thomas 7849 139706777
Zach Thomas 18458 1397137c5
Mark Thome 857 139722835

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Joshua	Thompson	2011635	139733922
Marcus	Thompson	2011303	139749c87
Jennifer	Thornton	2012016	139773d72
Robert	Thornton	13357	139789a64
John	Timinsky	8772	13979afcf
John	Tinker	2012292	139804d87
Tommy	Tippett	1012863	13981fb82
Larry	Todd	2011204	1398385d4
Tommy Alan	Todd	2013374	1398453aa
Creighton	Todhunter	2013232	13985c938
Gary	Tokos	2011866	13986aaa8
Mike	Tollett	2011011	13987c2c2
Dale	Tomevi	2010244	13989cd45
Scott	Topping	2013098	13993add9
Thomas	Torske	2011358	139949a62
Ryan	Tosto	1013437	13995badf
Fred	Traskowsky	2011618	139966a2a
Scott	Treaster	2012576	139975a47
Robert	Trumbly	2011541	14000852d
Anja	Tschopp	2013419	14001fcdd
Steve	Tucker	1947	11582dc76
Ross	Tuffli	7722	1400256bf
Brian	Turk	10644	140046637
Scott	Turk	2011647	1400582a8
John	Turner	2012868	14007cca2
Scott	Turner	5203	140088ca3
Shane	Turpin	9643	14009a23a
Glenn	Tuthill	1012085	140102afa
LARRY	UBALDI	3607	140114c9f

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Con	tinued	
Zimm	Udovich	2012841	14012b623
Chris	Ulrich	2013665	140138cc2
Landon	Ummel	17501	14014af34
Scott	Unger	11429	14015c74a
Jason	Vaden	18706	14017b593
Thomas	Vallandingham	1357	140192467
Samantha	Vallish	1013603	1402082c2
Chris	VanCleef	2013734	140232b48
Douglas	VanHorn	2011310	1402535f8
Russell	Vannorman	1013252	14027f7a5
Tim	Van Stelle	3094	140222db3
Robert	Varagona	2013418	14028aa32
Holly	Varey	2013593	14029568d
Dimitar	Vasilev	2010495	140307d8c
David	Vaughn	2012280	140326274
John	Vazquez	5804	11583af95
Kermit	Veach	1881	140334627
Adam	Veith	2011415	140362ac3
Roger	Veith	4851	14037fbb3
Jason	Venne	2012443	14038adf5
Scott	Verdon	2011495	140399c84
Stephanie	Vetterly	2011782	14040b852
Michael	Vienne	1013502	14041a889
Peter	Villacaro	1012080	14042dd55
Jim	Voelk	2010847	14045ad39
Paul	Vogel	8721	1404747a5
Bob	Voorhees	10133	1404833f9
Johnathon	Wade	2013256	140494a34
Brian	Wagner	8727	140515a87

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Con	tinued	
Ken	Wagner	2012118	1405233ab
Rex	Wagner	9309	14053a22a
Tony	Wagner	2012646	14054346c
Donald	Waits Jr	7753	14055b82c
Joseph	Walano	2011874	140563f2f
Aaron	Walker	2011684	14057cd2d
Charlie	Walker	1012912	14058d2b2
Mindi	Walker	2012824	14060b6b9
Sage	Walker	2013189	140612333
Steve	Walker	2013334	1406239aa
Jake	Walker. Ziemer	2012393	140632b27
David	Wallace	102367	14064f357
Joe	Wallace	2013209	140659aa3
Wesley	Wallace	11188	1406676a9
James "Jay Aresixâ€	Walters	2013277	1406763a3
Kelly	Walters	16269	14068769c
Jack	Walton	2013318	14069dad5
Stephan	Walton	9061	1407034a6
Samuel	Wang	2013045	14071df3a
Patrick	Ward	16260	14073ad29
Jason	Warne	2010707	1407486f5
Kyle	Warner	2010343	140752264
Larry	Warner, Jr	1012839	1158537fa
Randall	Washington	15023	14076b694
Kenji	Watabe	2011826	14077bfa7
Jamie	Waters	6606	14079a69c
Jarl	Wathne	1012163	14080a982
Alan	Watkins	4916	140813235
Thomas	Watkins	2013186	14082c3b3

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Bob	Watson	3757	140847d2a
Steve	Watson	1012776	14085338d
William	Watson	2011522	14086bddc
Eric	Watts	1012787	140878566
Larry	Watts	2011320	14088a8a3
Mark	Watts	2013192	14089a22d
Bob	Waugaman	2013067	14090a3ac
James	Wazuka	16261	14093fa25
Keith	Weaver	2012625	14094d658
Mark	Weaver	2013489	14095aa6a
Bruce	Webbon	2011916	140976437
David	Weber	2013145	140982dc5
Ed	Weger	1013372	140993949
Richard	Weidenbach	18036	1410033fa
Darrell	Welborn	1389	141032233
Danny	Welch	9791	141049323
Mike	Welch	2012665	11586d382
David	Wells	9127	14105d537
Bryan	Wenzel	5192	141103598
Garry	Wesson	2010510	14111daac
Alex	West	2012312	14112238d
Todd	West	2013058	141132a65
William	West	6302	141146a89
Jeff	Westbrook	2013362	14115827c
John	Westwood	10392	14116645a
Damon	Wheeler	17051	141178ca3
Jack	Wheeler	16403	141185232
Mike	Wheeler	10522	14120c6f2
Rodney	Wheeler	1012323	141212acd

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Robert	Whitaker	2012316	141249af4
Brennan	White	2011864	141253aab
Mark	White	2013562	1412795aa
Zac	White	2013095	141285f28
Rory	Whitney	2011010	14129db62
Doug	Whittle	2011940	14131b992
Russ	Wicks	2013088	14132637c
Jeff	Wieand	2013091	14133f2f2
Sam	Wiedel	2012554	141348234
Bill	Wiggins	3710	141363ad3
Randy	Wilburn	2643	141372a2c
Mookie	Wilkerson	2012764	141409d56
Malcolm	Wilkinson	7936	141412939
Tommy	Wilkinson	13375	14142fff5
Leslie	Will	2013222	141445334
Aiden	Williams	2010814	14145f38d
Andrew	Williams	2011686	14146a784
Bob	Williams	1013379	141472b37
Dirk	Williams	4204	14150243d
Douglas	Williams	11030	14152dadc
Gary	Williams	10103757	141532ba3
Keith	Williams	2010723	141542825
Larry	Williams	2012304	141552755
Lynn	Williams	2952	14156c32c
Mark	Williams	16242	14158a337
Mike	Williams	1012014	141592875
PHILLIP	WILLIAMS	2013753	14160b93d
Rick	Williams	2013082	141615453
Zachary	Williams	2012973	141632ac8

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Сог	ntinued	
Darel	Williamson	2012003	14164592a
Bill	Willmeroth	16427	1416623a9
Jamie	Wills	4520	14167c7b2
Dan	Wilson	2011794	141695a5c
Jay	Wilson	1148	141728aa2
Jonathan	Wilson	2012510	1417329a7
Scott	Wilson	2010755	14176d2f5
Matthew	Winiarski	2010550	14179756a
Steven	Winkelbauer	2012694	1418062b2
Jimmy	Winn	2011628	14181d443
Todd	Winslow	2013352	141822732
Bob	Winter	1013761	141834c3d
Dallas	Winter	1013794	14185b339
Matthew	Winter	2010534	14186fcff
Tim	Wise	11202	141873ab4
Tommy	Wise	2011588	141882a23
Sue	Witalka	2011786	14189a325
Jeremy	Wohlman	2013250	14191bda9
Winton	Wolcott	2011489	141925478
Thad	Wolff	7398	14193794d
Blake	Wood	2013310	141944d24
Raymond	Woodard	1013349	141972d42
Jake	Woodruff	1012707	141985222
Brian	Woods	2010881	141993857
Shawn	Woolery	2010474	14201684f
Darrell	Woolums	1245	142037c6d
S James	Work	2013530	142042d82
Vic	World	2481	142054fcf
Shannon	Worthen	2012375	14206fb52

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Stuart	Wray	7187	142074a5d
Bill	Wright	2010972	142085aa7
michael	wright	10511	142104a35
Steven	Wright	9173	1421136a7
Robert	Wrublevski	2972	14212ac6f
James	Wuethrich	10149	14213bbba
Glenn	Wujcik	11244	1421497a6
Christopher	Wycislak	11390	14215aba2
Adrian	Wylie	2013107	142168d23
Matt	Wylupek	2013070	142179f3a
Ellen	Yampolsky	1012239	14219b767
Heather	Yampolsky	10536	142205662
Steve	Yarborough	1013248	14221a962
Jared	Yeck	2013190	1422366c3
Shawn	Yoho	2013264	14226a672
Arch E	York	2010036	14228ac9b
Sam	York	2012533	1422932b8
Ben	Younger	2013711	142329b82
Benjamin	Zawacki	1013108	142343235
Walter	Zawacki	1012929	142352c4b
Jack	Zboralske	1012755	1423643cf
Lamar	Zell	1013903	14238b5bb
Garrick	Zerance	2012779	142392238
Jed	Zerance	2012778	14240969a
Rick	Ziemer	3353	1424229f7
Rick	Ziemer Jr	1013476	1424332c2
Mark	Ziepfel	1013861	14244bb37
Joe	Zito	1012877	142453533
Nick	Zurmuhlen	2013278	142462a79

Group Analysis - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

Email Group

Vote Counts

Eastern Region (Select 2)

	Option	Unweighted	Weighted
Bob Robbins		2	2.000
Jeff Hargis		2	2.000
Alex McLean		0	0.000
Beno Rodi		0	0.000

Bold/* - Indicates top vote getter.

Italic/(Tie) - Indicates a tie for the final top-vote-getter position.

Western Region (Select 2)

	Option	Unweighted	Weighted
Jason Colón		2	2.000
Luke Sayer		2	2.000
Sharon Dray		0	0.000
Wesley Poole		0	0.000

Bold/* - Indicates top vote getter.

Italic/(Tie) - Indicates a tie for the final top-vote-getter position.

Voter List - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

Who's Voted

Matching Voter Count: 2

When Cast First Name Last Name Member Number PIN/Password

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/05/2023 12:54 pm CST	Joe W.	Koury	1012608	14247a233
12/14/2023 4:00 pm CST	Mark	Smithard	1012603	1424883ba

Paper Ballot

Vote Counts

Eastern Region (Select 2)

Option	Unweighted	Weighted
Jeff Hargis	11	11.000
Bob Robbins	10	10.000
Alex McLean	8	8.000
Beno Rodi	7	7.000
Graham Foster (Write-In)	1	1.000
Tim Banks (Write-In)	1	1.000

Bold/* - Indicates top vote getter.

Italic/(Tie) - Indicates a tie for the final top-vote-getter position.

Western Region (Select 2)

	Option	Unweighted	Weighted
Sharon Dray		9	9.000
Luke Sayer		7	7.000
Jason Colón		6	6.000
Wesley Poole		6	6.000

Bold/* - Indicates top vote getter.

Italic/(Tie) - Indicates a tie for the final top-vote-getter position.

Voter List - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

Who's Voted

Matching Voter Count: 20

Matering voter count. 20				
When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
12/13/2023 2:22 pm CST	Johnny Lee	Adams	3287	1153883fb
12/13/2023 2:25 pm CST	George	Akins	1409	115397a8f
12/13/2023 2:31 pm CST	Stephen	Brown	2013553	115442267
12/13/2023 2:20 pm CST	William	Burr	1049	11545aa8b
12/13/2023 2:23 pm CST	Tony	Glueck	2011013	115529c4d
12/09/2023 1:30 pm CST	Gary	Goodnow	4508	11553f873
12/13/2023 2:33 pm CST	Will	Harding	4	115545cc3
12/13/2023 2:36 pm CST	Ronald	Kretz	2865	11557fff2
12/09/2023 1:31 pm CST	Nancy	Lisey	2013732	11558ff8d
12/14/2023 9:15 am CST	Cheryl	Long	2013141	11559f73a
12/14/2023 9:18 am CST	Chris	Pohland	2010979	11568c28a
12/09/2023 1:31 pm CST	John	Pohland	2728	115694d5a
12/13/2023 2:28 pm CST	Denny	Poneleit	3908	11570ad5a
12/13/2023 2:30 pm CST	Bob	Resar	17687	115722a7a

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/13/2023 2:29 pm CST	Dennis	Rhodes	2012638	11573d9f3
12/14/2023 9:19 am CST	Raymond	Rondinella	2012616	115742899
12/14/2023 9:14 am CST	Bill	Samstag	189	115758da2
12/13/2023 2:26 pm CST	Randall	Wall	6227	11584d642
12/13/2023 2:34 pm CST	Ralph	Wessell	3848	11587263a
12/14/2023 9:21 am CST	Tyrus	Wilson	4304	11588a46a

Not Voted

Matching Voter Count: 31

Matching voter Count. 31			
First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
Gene	Anderson	5191	1154037dd
Dan	Barrett	2289	115412b65
Fuzzy	Beeching	495	115422837
Calhoun	Bookhoop	2013148	115438a85
Gary	Copeland	7648	115463f72
Clay	Dawley	17072	11547baac
Marc	Demarco	2013463	115486237
Zaio	Demarco	2013464	115498234
Jay	Eickel	2013499	11550f984
James	Foley	2013064	115512343
Craig	Jackson	2013762	11555a4d5

First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
	Cor	ntinued	
Le	Klein	7044	11556d883
Marty	Lukaszewski	17301	11560ff99
Laszlo	Makk	2013500	115612a4c
Ed	Meagor	2010498	11562aaf6
Fred	Mears	17047	1156393d2
Ralph	Merzbach	13276	1156449b3
Danny	Messmore	4236	11565b66a
Daniel	Miller	16951	115664353
Mike	Pilkington	2013031	115672389
Kevin	Raymond	2013317	115713ca4
В Ј	Schwabb	16982	115765a93
Bob	Smith	541	11577a492
Forrest	Smith	2013602	11578c272
Irene	Smith	893	11579a2a7
Jeff	Smith	1	11580a722
Tom	Steinauer	2013601	11581d9a6
Steve	Tucker	1947	11582dc76
John	Vazquez	5804	11583af95
Larry	Warner, Jr	1012839	1158537fa
Mike	Welch	2012665	11586d382

Member Ballots - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Ed Roman (Write In) Merritt Brown (Write In)

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Robert Vannerson (Write In)

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Chris Parrott (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern RegionBob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern RegionBob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins G Scott Price (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern RegionBob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Fred Guidi (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern RegionBob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Charlene Campbell (Write In) Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Brian Larraburse (Write In) Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi William Bagby (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins John Turner (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Graham Foster (Write In) Tim Banks (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Brian Larrabure (Write In)

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Bean (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Bean (Write In) Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Iason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Mike Stivason (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Ken Corp (Write In) Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

David Keith (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bozo The Clown (Write In) Dave Martini (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Brian Larrabure (Write In) lason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Brian Larrabure (Write In) Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Faynesha Pentecost (Write In) Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern RegionBob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern RegionAlex McLean

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Hybrid Entry: Yes

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Brian Larrabure (Write In) Jason Colón

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Robert Lisey (Write In)
Terry Cunningham (Write In)

Western Region

Suzzy Moody (Write In)

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Mike Platt (Write In)

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Sharon Dray

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Beno Rodi

Western Region

Jason Colón Luke Sayer

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Bob Robbins Jeff Hargis

Western Region

Luke Sayer Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Alex McLean Bob Robbins

Western Region

Sharon Dray Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi

Western Region

Wesley Poole

Member Ballot (Anonymous)

Hybrid Entry: No

Eastern Region

Beno Rodi Bob Robbins

Western Region

Jason Colón Wesley Poole

Paper Ballots - 2024 AHRMA Trustee Election

Paper Ballots Cast Successfully

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
12/09/2023 1:30 pm CST	Gary	Goodnow	4508	11553f873
12/09/2023 1:31 pm CST	Nancy	Lisey	2013732	11558ff8d
12/09/2023 1:31 pm CST	John	Pohland	2728	115694d5a
12/13/2023 2:20 pm CST	William	Burr	1049	11545aa8b
12/13/2023 2:22 pm CST	Johnny Lee	Adams	3287	1153883fb
12/13/2023 2:23 pm CST	Tony	Glueck	2011013	115529c4d
12/13/2023 2:25 pm CST	George	Akins	1409	115397a8f
12/13/2023 2:26 pm CST	Randall	Wall	6227	11584d642
12/13/2023 2:28 pm CST	Denny	Poneleit	3908	11570ad5a
12/13/2023 2:29 pm CST	Dennis	Rhodes	2012638	11573d9f3
12/13/2023 2:30 pm CST	Bob	Resar	17687	115722a7a
12/13/2023 2:31 pm CST	Stephen	Brown	2013553	115442267
12/13/2023 2:33 pm CST	Will	Harding	4	115545cc3

When Cast	First Name	Last Name	Member Number	PIN/Password
		Continued		
12/13/2023 2:34 pm CST	Ralph	Wessell	3848	11587263a
12/13/2023 2:36 pm CST	Ronald	Kretz	2865	11557fff2
12/14/2023 9:14 am CST	Bill	Samstag	189	115758da2
12/14/2023 9:15 am CST	Cheryl	Long	2013141	11559f73a
12/14/2023 9:18 am CST	Chris	Pohland	2010979	11568c28a
12/14/2023 9:19 am CST	Raymond	Rondinella	2012616	115742899
12/14/2023 9:21 am CST	Tyrus	Wilson	4304	11588a46a

Rejected Paper Ballots

There were no rejected paper ballots for this election.

AssociationVoting.com provides online voting, including proxy and hybrid elections, for member associations, trade groups, private corporations, and anybody in need of voting. Our online election software combines modern and mobile functionality with a history of online voting and surveying going back over two decades.

This report in your hands (or on your screen) was generated at the request of a voting manager or administrator for the election identified on the front page.

If you have any questions - please don't hesitate to contact us. You can reach us by email at support@associationvoting.com.

Please let us know how we can help you with your future voting needs. If you have any need for an association or event mobile app, don't forget our sister company, Results at Hand Software, at resultsathand.com.

Report Revision 2022-01.



10051 E Highland Rd, Ste 29-204 Howell, Michigan 48843 877-8-VOTING